
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, April 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at Gering City Hall, 1025 P 
Street, Gering, NE.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse councilmember absence 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the Open 
Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the agenda 
at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this section 
of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the March 25, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  
2. Approve Claims 
3. Approve the February, 2024 Financial Report  

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Approve purchase of Pad Mount Transformers – Electric Department  
2. Award Fuel Bid 

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class I liquor license for 
Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club at the Oregon Trail Park Stadium, 800 13th Street, 
Gering, NE  
 
1a. Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class I liquor license for Western Nebraska 
Pioneers Baseball Club at the Oregon Trail Park Stadium, 800 13th Street, Gering, NE  

 
CURRENT BUSINESS:   

1. Staff Report regarding a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density for a 
property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, as described in 
Instrument #2023-4951, Exhibit A, “Tract 1”, generally located between D Street and K Street 
and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard  
 

ORDINANCES:  
1. Consider approval of Ordinance No. 2142 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN 
LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AND AMENDING THE ZONING 
DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; PROVIDING WHEN THIS 
ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM.   

 



Page 2 of 2 

CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.)  
 
ADJOURN 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
MARCH 25, 2024                  
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on March 25, 2024 at 
6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and 
Councilmembers Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. Also present were City 
Administrator Pat Heath, City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison. Absent were 
Councilmembers Backus and Cowan. Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the 
Star-Herald, the designated method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the 
meeting was open to the attendance of the public except as otherwise indicated.     
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was 
present and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Councilmember absence  

 
Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to excuse the absence of Councilmember Bohl from the 
March 11, 2024 regular City Council meeting. Second by Councilmember Morrison. There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: Backus and 
Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated: As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the March 11, 2024 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 
3. File for record NPDES (National Pollution Discharge Elimination System) 2023 Annual Report  

 
Claims 3/12/24 – 3/25/24 
21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT $110.00, 24/7 FITNESS $286.00, A & A PORTA POTTIES $150.00, ACE HARDWARE $1,592.75, 
ACUSHNET COMPANY $5,452.59, ADIDAS AMERICA, INC $823.27, AL'S TOWING, INC $150.00, AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 
$691.17, AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. $605.16, AT&T MOBILITY $1,586.14, B & C STEEL $590.06, BACKFLOW 
APPARATUS & VALVLE CO $159.70, BENZEL PEST CONTROL $56.71, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $440.60, BORDER 
STATES INDUSTRIES, INC $33,067.51, CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY $12,159.09, CITY OF GERING $16,919.06, CITY OF 
MITCHELL $300.00, CLASSTECH, LLC $73.91, COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC $369.56, CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 
$89.24, CROELL, INC $3,910.75, CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY $579.80, DOOLEY OIL $1,065.92, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY 
$511.17, DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC $116.15, EAKES INC $559.84, ELITE TOTAL FITNESS $162.00, FASTENAL COMPANY 
$330.61, FEDEX $227.13, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA $13,673.41, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE $584.00, 
FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. $68,135.60, FRANCISCOS BUMPER TO BUMPER IN $220.00, FRANK PARTS COMPANY 
$1,026.33, GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. $175.30, GRAINGER $149.48, GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE $100.00, 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL $405.00, HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $859.04, IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. 
$139.61, INDOFF INCORPORATED $1,025.66, INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. $20,886.00, INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
$412.03, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $50,015.73, INTERSTATE BATTERY $160.00, INTRALINKS, INC. $1,138.00, IRBY 
TOOL & SAFETY $220.27, JOHN HANCOCK USA $17,316.40, JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE $761.78, JOHN HANCOCK USA 
POLICE $8,745.22, JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. $80.22, KANSAS GOLF & TURF INC $1,657.59, KENT EWING $121.70, LEAGUE 
OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES $390.00, LOGOZ LLC $494.00, LSC ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS $21,065.00, MASEK 
DISTRIBUTING INC $475.00, MATHESON TRI-GAS INC $374.48, MB KEM ENTERPRISE $45.00, MUNICIPAL ENERGY 
AGENCY OF NE $328,113.73, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $1,466.02, NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE 
$714.93, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) $16,318.94, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE $150.00, NEBRASKA 
DEPT OF REVENUE $906.74, NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE $69,422.03, NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB 
$315.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT $1,393.26, NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL $150.00, NEBRASKA TRAVEL 
ASSOCIATION $125.00, NORFOLK LODGE & SUITES $135.00, NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC $314.30, ONE CALL 



 

CONCEPTS, INC $47.38, OREGON TRAIL COMMUNITY FOUNDAT $2,500.00, O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE $40.78, 
PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC. $240.00, PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. $1,468.00, PANHANDLE GOLF 
ASSOCIATION $100.00, PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY $3,168.50, PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC $418.78, PETE'S QUICK 
LUBE $49.93, PLATTE RIVER GLASS $265.00, POWERPLAN OIB $692.86, PRECISION AIR $375.00, PRINT BROKER $496.77, 
PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. $5,525.49, PT HOSE AND BEARING $17.58, PVB VISA $11,712.85, QUADIENT LEASING USA 
$840.00, R & C WELDING & FABRICATION $265.00, REGIONAL CARE INC. $40,534.30, RIVERSTONE BANK $576.32, RON'S 
TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC $600.00, SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. $147.24, SARAH WYNN $425.00, SCB. COUNTY 
AMBULANCE SERVICE $316.23, SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE $197.64, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT $34.00, 
SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $230.67, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER $1,000.00, SHAWNA WINCHELL $690.00, 
SHERWIN WILLIAMS $869.01, SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. $1,692.50, SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC $271.18, 
SUNBELT SOLOMON $80,573.64, TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY $4,670.50, TEAM CHEVROLET $375.00, TERESA TOSH 
$5,416.67, TERRY CARPENTER, INC. $650.00, THE YOGA COLLECTIVE $65.00, TWIN CITY AUTO, INC $1,513.92, VALLEY 
AUTO LOCATORS LLC $892.12, W & R INC. $669.50, WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY $5,945.34, WHOLESALE MOTIVE 
SERVICE $176.45, YANDA'S MUSIC INC $325.00, YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF $994.00, TOTAL $891,587.84 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Bohl. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: 
Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. 
Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 
1. Consider approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Requests: 

- Gering Volunteer Fire Department 
- Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club  

 
Tourism Director, Karla Niedan-Streeks, stated that this month the CVB Board completed their first round 
of applications for Occupation Tax Funds. This was the major grants funding cycle which was for $10,001 
or more. The funds can be applied for by City departments and facilities as well as nonprofits and 
organizations that produce activities to increase heads on beds and revenues for Gering. The first 
recommendation and application is from the Gering Volunteer Fire Department. They will host the 2024 
Nebraska Volunteer Firefighters Association Conference in Gering. The dates will be October 17-20. It 
will bring over 200 out of town firefighters and families to Gering and will generate over 250 lodging nights 
in Gering hotels.  They will also use multiple Gering facilities. They've asked for funds to use for intercity 
transportation to and from the facilities for the conference, meals, a welcome event, and facility rental 
fees. This application meets all of the criteria for top priorities. The Occupation Tax Funding Committee 
recommends funding the grant for $11,250. 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve an Occupation Tax Grant Fund request by the 
Gering Volunteer Fire Department in the amount of $11,250. Second by Councilmember 
O’Neal. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, 
Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: 
Backus and Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Niedan-Streeks stated that regarding the Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club, the review 
committee did verify that as of December 29, 2023, the Pioneers Baseball Club does have a designation 
as a nonprofit 501(c)(3) entity, which is required for these grant funds. The application was for general 
operating expenses for the 36-game 2024 season and for four special events. The regular season data 
provided by the applicant demonstrated heads on beds countywide. The committee feels the information 
from the applicant presented for the special events has greater potential to put heads on beds for Gering 
specifically.  The special events are all new and show the strongest potential to draw regional and out-of-
state participation. The committee recommends that $25,000 in Occ Tax Funds be granted for the four 
special events planned for June, July and two in September for facility rental, marketing and promotion, 
tickets, and staffing. The applicant is requesting 50% of the funds prior to the start of the events, which is 
at the discretion of the Council. The balance of the grant funds will be awarded at the conclusion of the 
events after review of the required receipts and documentation of those expenses. 
 

Motion by Councilmember Shields to approve an Occupation Tax Grant Fund request by 
the Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club in the amount of $25,000 with $12,500 to be 
paid out in advance of their special events and the balance of $12,500 to be awarded after 



 

the 2024 events have occurred. Second by Councilmember Wiedeman. There was no 
discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison. “NAYS”: Gillen.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
2. Request for Public Safety Committee Meeting – Agenda items: 1. Consider no parking zone on 
Rundell Road; 2. Discussion of ADA parking in Downtown Gering 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve a request for a Public Safety Committee 
meeting to consider a no parking zone on Rundell Road and for discussion of ADA 
parking in downtown Gering. Second by Councilmember Gillen. There was no discussion. 
Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
1. Reject all bids received February 6, 2024 for a Current Production Model Solid Waste Two Ram 
Baler - Sanitation Department  
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to reject all bids for a Current Production Model Solid 
Waste Two Ram baler that were received at a bid opening on February 6, 2024. Second by 
Councilmember Wiedeman. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: 
None.  Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
2. Award bid for Current Production Model Solid Waste Narrow Body Two Ram Baler - Sanitation 
Department  
Steve Mount, Environmental Services Director, stated that staff advertised for bids for a narrow body two 
ram baler and opened bids on March 14.  Two bids were received, one from Altitude Recycling and one 
from Recovery Systems. Staff are recommending Recovery Systems; they came in with the low bid.  
They have installed our last two balers and also replaced the conveyor system in 2020.  The baler at the 
landfill now is barely functional.  The computer parts of it are so outdated that updates cannot be done. 
Councilmember Bohl asked how Recovery Systems plans to sell the existing baler. Mr. Mount replied that 
they will take pictures of it and sell it for the City and use that for trade allowance.  Mayor Ewing asked 
about the timeframe for delivery.  Mr. Mount replied that it will be delivered and installed in June of 2024.  
Altitude Recycling was out to January of 2025.  This is the same size baler the landfill originally started 
with. He doesn’t see a problem with having the narrow body; they aren’t baling as much as they used to.      

 
Motion by Councilmember Bohl to award the bid for a Current Production Model Narrow 
Body Two Ram Baler to Recovery Systems Company in the amount of $539,410 from a bid 
opening that was held on March 14, 2024. Second by Councilmember Wiedeman. There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Backus and 
Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1. Public Hearing to Consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density for a 
property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of 
Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska as described in Instrument #2023-4951, generally located 
between D Street and K Street and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard  
 
Mayor Ewing opened a public hearing to consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density Residential 
to RH High Density Residential for a property located in the Southwest quarter of Section 1, Township 21 
N, Range 55 W of the 6th PM, City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, as described in Instrument 
Number 2023-4951 at 6:14 p.m.  
 
Mayor Ewing stated the following ground rules for the public hearing: 
 



 

1. Anyone wishing to address Council regarding this public hearing will have five minutes to speak.  
Timers are provided in the Council Chambers.  

2. The Mayor will entertain comments from the public in an orderly fashion. Anyone wishing to 
address the Council will come to the podium, write their name and address on the pad provided 
and speak into the microphone.    

3. Anyone wishing to speak will have one opportunity to come to the mic and may not return to the 
mic once they are finished, regardless of whether or not there was any time left on the clock.  

4. If a speaker finishes in less than five minutes, the clock will still be set at five minutes for all 
subsequent speakers.  

5. All comments must pertain to the public hearing agenda item. If anyone goes off-topic, they will 
be redirected to the specific agenda item for this public hearing.  

6. Council will not enter into a debate with members of the public.  Council will listen to all comments 
given by the public before asking questions or making comments.  

7. If more than one person is attempting to speak at one time, the Mayor will pause the discussion 
and resume with only one person speaking at a time.  The meeting is being recorded so it’s 
important that all comments can be heard clearly without disruption.     
 

City Engineer, Annie Folck, presented the Staff Recommendation and Report. She stated that the City 
has received an application for a rezone. She showed the map on the overhead screen. The application 
was received by Oikos Development Corporation, a 501(c)(3). They are proposing a rezone from RM 
medium density to RH high density.  She showed on the map exactly where the property is located near 
D Street and Pappas Blvd. The property is surrounded mainly by RM. The whole property is about 37.35 
acres. Of that, about two acres are already zoned RH; the applicant is requesting that the remainder of 
the property be rezoned as well. Anytime the City looks at a zone change, by state statute we have to 
determine if it conforms to the City’s Comprehensive Plan. In order to make sure that cities are not 
making decisions that are arbitrary, all cities are required to have a comprehensive plan, and they should 
be updated regularly. And that should guide decision-making. Staff recommendations are always based 
on what does the Comp Plan say. The City’s Comp Plan was adopted in 2019; it's fairly recent. At that 
time, the consultant did a lot of surveys throughout the community and a lot of online surveys were turned 
in. They held a lot of meetings, met with employers, and held focus groups that were made up of different 
representatives of different demographics in the city. One of the things that came up a lot was housing.  
Based on all of the feedback, there are some principles in the Comp Plan that talk about a need for 
different types of housing. Section 3.1 says, our community will create neighborhoods that offer a variety 
of housing options tailored to individual cycles in life and income levels. Policy 3.1.a. goes on to say: 
Increase housing choices and diversity for all lifestyles to meet the community’s housing needs. 
 
Engineer Folck stated that people need different types of housing based on the stage of life they are in. 
Single-family housing does not make sense for everyone; she gave examples.  Our community is unique; 
there is very little multi-family housing and there is very little multi-family zoning. Looking at all of that is 
where some of these policies came from. Policy 3.1.b. says Mixed income housing through city policy, 
regulations, tools and programs. 3.1.c. states: Promote the integration of multi-family units into 
neighborhoods with mixes of housing types or in mixed-use development.  
 
She stated that Gering needs more high density housing. The question then is where in the community 
should that go. This is why the Comprehensive Plan is extremely important, because it looks at a 
community holistically. It looks at what is best for the entire community and what is the best location for 
each use.  She reminded everyone that it is not legal to turn down a use just because someone doesn't 
like that use. We have to find a location for any use as long as it's a legal use in the State of Nebraska.  
 
The Comprehensive Plan goes on to identify some areas that are appropriate for multi-family housing. 
The area that is in question tonight is located in the East Gering Neighborhood District. It goes through 
and talks about future design characteristics. And the plan states: As new neighborhoods are developed, 
inclusion of a variety of housing types and densities at various price points should be prioritized. The 
district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing opportunities for new housing, which should 
include a compatible mix of single family on different lot sizes, as well as townhomes, condominiums, and 
apartments that are designed to fit the context of nearby housing and neighborhoods serving a mix of 



 

incomes. This is the area that the applicant has applied for a rezone; it's pretty clearly marked as being 
appropriate for high density housing. Based on that, staff recommend approval of the rezone to high 
density residential.  
 
When the meeting was held at the Planning Commission level, there was a lot of feedback from the public 
She then addressed some of the concerns that were brought up.  The developer is proposing duplexes 
and quadplexes. From a Comp Plan perspective, we shouldn't be looking at the individual development 
because that could change. Some individuals that stated they would be okay with a conditional zone 
change where the developer is allowed to do four-flexes, but not allowed to do larger developments. 
Unfortunately, the City does not legally have the ability to do that in the State of Nebraska. However, in 
discussions with the applicant, they have stated they would be willing to put a covenant on the property, 
recorded at the Register of Deeds, it would be binding to all subsequent property owners that would limit 
themselves to no more than a fourplex. She thinks that could be a very good compromise.  
 
She made everyone aware that Council is not voting on this (proposed zone change) at this meeting. One 
of the reasons for that is because putting together something like that is going to take a little time. Staff 
wanted to wait on the vote until they see if they can get that in place or not, so Council can make an 
informed decision. They are going to be sending the City a draft that can be reviewed by legal counsel. 
Staff is working through that with the applicant.  
 
She went on to say that there were a lot of concerns about traffic. There are a lot of different entrances 
that are stubbed into that area already. There’s I Street, Pappas Boulevard and J Street. There are 
roughly seven or eight entrances to this area currently. It was asked why there can't be an outlet on D 
Street.  The only area on the property that runs along D Street is separated from D Street by the Gering 
Valley Drain – The D Street Drain which is part of the Gering valley Drain Project which the City does not 
have jurisdiction over. Crossing that would definitely be a challenge. The City has started conversations 
with the neighboring property, West Nebraska Housing Opportunities, and in preliminary conversations 
they have indicated that they might be open to allow for an entrance that would go through their property 
to give an outlet onto D Street. That's another thing that staff want to work through before the Council 
votes. Another concern was about schools. Staff reached out to the Gering Schools and Superintendent 
Regan is present tonight to address that concern.   
 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the rezone, staff also recommends approval. Council 
will vote on April 8. She added that the applicant was present at this meeting. She stated that the 
approval of the recommendation should be based more on what the Comp Plan says, and whether or not 
that zoning is appropriate in that location.   
 
Michael Snodgrass addressed Council and stated that he is the President and CEO of Oikos 
Development Corporation. They are a 501(C)(3) based in Kansas City. This project is one that came 
about over the course of the last year. They've heard from the City that there is a need; they typically go 
to where there is a need for housing. What they are proposing in Gering is not considered high density in 
other communities.  It's because of the size of the backyard and the way Gering’s zoning rules are set 
that makes it considered high density. For them, this is more of a low to medium density type project, but 
it gets down to the zoning within the neighborhood. At the Planning Commission meeting there were a lot 
of discussions that came up. They also held another meeting last week to try to address some of the 
concerns and got a lot of good feedback – particularly if they can figure out a way to get some entrance 
off of D Street.  Other feedback was trying to find a way to phase in the duplexes next to single family as 
opposed to putting a two-story right next to single-family. There was a lot of positive feedback that came 
out of these meetings that they appreciate because he thinks it will only make the project better.  
 
Mr. Snodgrass stated that they're not going to build it all at once. It's a big site, they're not going to 
overbuild the market. They're going to get market studies each and every time they construct. It's going to 
be based on different funding sources; they are pretty successful in getting those funding sources. 
There’s a Section 42 Tax Credit Project that is coming available soon as well as Farm Labor Housing.  At 
their meeting last week, they handed out the definition of farm labor; it's four pages and pretty 
comprehensive. There are a lot of Gering businesses that will benefit and the community will benefit from 



 

that farm labor housing. There was a lot of feedback about the drainage ditch; they will have to build a 
retention area. They want there to be programming too, like soccer fields or something because 90% of 
the time it will be dry. It’s a way to get additional green space in the area and they will put in a walking trail 
that leads into the current existing park so they can get people into the park area. One of the more 
interesting things they have been able to do in other communities is on the farm labor side, they've been 
able to put in a Head Start.  That’s what that square box is in the middle. Again, it's all dependent upon 
funding. Right now, they're just about ready to put a Head Start in Garden City, Kansas; there are 68 units 
there and 110 units in two different phases.  But they're not in the planning right now, they're just looking 
at the zoning. They still need an engineer, they don't know the size of the storm drainage retention at this 
point because they need to get this zoning figured out first. After that point, they can start working on the 
engineering, street layouts, some of the more intricate design elements. They have built a lot of these; 
they own the plans so they can modify them as needed. He explained the two and three bedroom 
designs. They also put in storm shelters for communities with tornadoes or other types of storms. He 
further explained and add that they have FEMA-rated doors that can withstand 160 - 170 mph winds. In 
addition, the units will have back patios and garages.  Everything they do looks like a house and feels like 
a house; they have every element of a single-family house. When there was feedback about them 
building apartment buildings… they have, but that would really be out of character for Gering, for this 
location in particular. That's why they are more than happy to self-restrict for now and for the future to 
eliminate going over two stories (in that area). They would not have the ability to build apartment buildings 
and should something happen and the next person decides to sell the balance of the land, future 
generations could never build on it as an apartment building either. With that, he hopes for Council 
support, they are excited to be here and anxious to get started. They know this is just the first step of 
many.  They’ll have to get through the platting if this goes through and then they'll work on other aspects. 
He thanked Council. 
 
Mayor Ewing then asked if there was anyone in the Council Chambers wishing to speak to this 
application. He asked that whoever is interested to come to the mic, state their name and address, and 
also write it on the pad. 
 
Lori Floth, 210 Pappas Blvd., Gering, stated that she lives on Pappas Boulevard. She asked if this 
development is to create homeowners or is it strictly rental properties.  What it is going to cost because 
probably 90-95% of the duplexes that were built by the mall are still empty because they are over 
$300,000.  Who around here is going to spend that kind of money?  What is this development geared to? 
Who’s going to take care of the property? She said “You have to have property maintenance.” These are 
questions that not only she would like to know, but other people have asked, too. She also asked about 
the effect on property taxes.   
 
Engineer Folck stated that staff will take notes and address questions at the end. 
 
Lorrie Wold, 515 M Street, Gering, stated that she is in favor of this. Based on last Tuesday night’s 
meeting, she's probably one of the few that is in favor of it. She's in favor of bringing new development to 
Gering and the construction materials being furnished in Gering and workers being local.  She said that 
Mr. Snodgrass made that clear, that was his plan. There was a lot of discussion about traffic. She knows 
that living where she does that M Street is a crapshoot sometimes. She would suggest a stoplight or a 
four-way stop at Seventh Street because it's hard enough to get out of there. A four-way stop would slow 
the speeding down on that street.  She has one concern - if this is being built for the purpose of bringing 
in a packing plant. She's not against the people that work in a packing plant or anybody that would live 
here, the people aren’t the issue. It's the infrastructure, the medical systems, the school districts, the 
systems that would be affected.  As far as this particular project, she thinks it's great. 
 
Curt Richter, 495 2nd Street, Gering, stated he appreciates that Mr. Snodgrass is going to come in and 
help Gering with its housing issues because Gering has that here. As a property owner though, he's 
looking at protecting his investment. He has a couple of suggestions. He's not really for or necessarily 
against, but he has done some looking and he thinks there are other options. It would take legal counsel 
to take a look, but he thinks the City could align with the intent of the comprehensive plan and also allow 
Oikos to develop their property in a way that would work for them. He'd like Council to at least consider 



 

looking at a Conditional Use Permit which would allow for a higher percentage of lot coverage. If that 
Conditional Use Permit would be approved, then Council can approve quadplexes and fourplexes on 
those lots and keep the houses big enough so the rooms are decent.  And also keep the lots and the 
grass area smaller to reduce maintenance. He thinks that would align with the Comprehensive Plan 
without rezoning it to high density. It's not that he doesn't trust Mr. Snodgrass, he doesn't trust anybody. If 
they sell this property off, and if it’s high density, someone can come in and put in essentially whatever 
they want as long as they're following the zoning regulations. If that is not an option, the second option 
would be to rezone the north parcel they are developing first and see how that project goes and if they 
are holding true to their word, as they promise. Then the City could rezone the southern parcel next and 
let them continue their development. He thinks that's a fair trade to allow them to come in, develop, give 
Gering some affordable housing and also protect the property values of some of those folks that live in 
that neighborhood. 
 
Owen Palm, 2975 Country Club Road, Gering, stated that he is the CEO of 21st Century Equipment. He is 
in favor of this development. They have 730 employees in 26 locations in northeastern Colorado and 
western Nebraska. Any one of those towns in which they operate would love to have an opportunity to 
entertain a housing development like Gering has here. He thinks, most importantly, we talk in great length 
about retaining our youth in the community. And having affordable housing available to those young 
people to start their families is an extremely important element of retaining people in our community. 
Second of all, more affordable housing leads to more people in Gering and the ability to use their 
additional disposable income because of the low cost of (these units). It would allow these residents to 
spend more time at some of the great businesses in Gering like Ace Hardware, Fresh Foods and 
Johnson Cashway. These businesses all rely on people and Gering to support them. It allows them (21st 
Century), as a larger company, to be able to recruit and retain people from outside the area and again the 
people that live in the Gering area. For those reasons, he speaks strongly in support of this project.  
 
Jordan Diedrich, 1370 J Street, Gering, stated that he is the Executive Director of Twin Cities 
Development.  They do the economic development for the City of Gering and others in western Nebraska. 
He said Mr. Palm said it really well, we want to retain our students and retain our youth. Housing is the 
biggest barrier to economic development. It's the biggest barrier here in Gering, in Nebraska and 
nationwide. Housing is a huge problem all over the nation and like Mr. Palm said, having an opportunity 
like this - to have something like this at your doorstep, is huge.  It definitely needs to be pushed forward 
and make something happen with it. In August of 2022, WNED (Western Nebraska Economic 
Development) did a regional housing study that showed that 500 houses are needed in Scotts Bluff 
County alone in the next five years. Putting that into perspective, that's 100 houses per year for the next 
five years. 500 houses in five years is a lot. It's going to take a bigger developer or someone like Mr. 
Snodgrass to come in to be able to make a difference and to be able to do something that's going to 
make a dent in those 500 houses that are needed from that study. Like Engineer Folck said, Gering 
needs different types of housing. These will be low to moderate-income, the City does need to put more 
lower to moderate-income housing in these kinds of neighborhoods so that people who are living in 
Gering, the workforce that’s here, people who are fresh out of college or high school or young couples, 
have a chance and have somewhere to live in Gering, Nebraska. Because we want them to live here, we 
want to grow Gering, we want to make this a place for people to live and thrive.  
 
Mr. Diedrich stated that one thing they do at TCD is business and retention/expansion visits. They meet 
with businesses constantly. Housing comes up all the time. Owen Palm's business needs housing for 
their employees. We need housing to retain our employees and to attract new employees. He checked 
the department of labor today and there are 879 open jobs in Scotts Bluff County. We need people to 
move here to fill those jobs.  The businesses that are here are struggling to find employees. We need to 
help our current businesses out and be able to provide houses so that they can staff their businesses. On 
the other side of that, TCD works on business attraction. It's really hard to attract new businesses here if 
there aren’t enough houses to support the 879 open jobs that are currently open. When looking to attract 
new businesses, we need to have housing and childcare to be able to attract those businesses into the 
City of Gering. He thinks the City has a big choice here to decide to grow, which he thinks is an important 
piece to this. Talking with economic developers and cities all over Nebraska, they would love to have an 



 

opportunity like this at their doorstep. He is 100% in favor of this; he thinks it would be great for the City of 
Gering. 
 
Nicole Regan, 2200 Sentinel Circle, Gering, stated that she is the Superintendent of the Gering Public 
Schools and present to answer regarding their capacity in the school district. When she started in 2021, 
the first thing she and the board did was a long-term facility study so they could address any of the facility 
concerns at their schools and also to look at the future for their students and what capacity they have. 
They have been working with this long-term facility plan and looking at all their schools and the good 
news is that they do have capacity right away at their secondary level and at all of their elementary 
schools as well. It has been a really good experience being in Gering and partnering with the City to look 
at ways they can enhance the environment for their students as well as the community. One thing they 
are doing that is very exciting is expanding on the preschool programming. At Northfield Elementary, they 
are building their first new preschool center. It has four classrooms to anticipate the growing three and 
four-year-olds that will be in the district and it does address the need for classroom space as well. That is 
done with the partnership of their construction trades program and it doesn't impact the tax base for the 
community, which they are very proud about. They have a very stable and productive budget with their 
schools are also able to look at their facilities and address the needs they have. She feels confident 
moving forward with that. Also, from just a school perspective, they have had a lot of discussions as they 
look forward in their future.  They have a declining birth rate so they are very cautious and conservative 
about what they are doing with their facilities and how they maximize their resources to meet the needs of 
families and students. But also that they are conservative with regards to that growth and what the trend 
looks like 20, 30, 40 years down the road.  She thanked the Council. 
 
Justin Allred, 2265 17th Street, Gering, thanked Council for the work they've put in with City staff, Council 
Members and the Planning Commission. He’s not going to state whether he’s a proponent or not because 
he doesn't know if he has heard enough information. At the Planning Commission meeting there was talk 
against this project because it seemed like, even though there was a Comprehensive Plan put in place 
five years ago, it seemed like it was somewhat out of the blue. The question he would like addressed to 
help those who are making a decision, that will impact people in this room and many others, is regarding 
this outside company - how many jobs can this create for local contractors, our local labor?  His suspicion 
is that these building materials will not be procured locally, these are probably kits, they're going to be 
shipped in. Hopefully that is not the case and hopefully folks like Johnson Cashway, Ace Hardware and 
others can benefit from the 40-some units that are being proposed if things move forward. He thinks there 
was a concern last time with the widths of the streets, that they would be more narrow than current streets 
that are in this neighborhood. He stated it was unclear by Superintendent Regan if the schools were at 
capacity or if they have capacity. He stated that Mr. Diedrich said there are 879 job openings in the area, 
which is a good problem to have if someone’s looking for a job. He's curious how many of those are full-
time and how many of those would sustain the ability to rent even a low-income home. He stated he 
would ask each Council Member to please do a considerable amount of research on this because this 
could impact… Mr. Richter's comments are good and he thinks there are ways around the 37 acres all at 
once. He agrees with the options that Mr. Richter had.  
 
Kim Graslie, 985 5th Street, Gering, stated to Mr. Snodgrass that she does not know his lot sizes. She 
went by the “City thing” and did some math on the minimum lot size. There are 37.35 acres there and she 
used 31 acres. She converted it to square footage and at the minimum lot size in Residential Medium for 
a duplex is 10,000 square feet. She divided the number of square feet by 31 acres and that would give 
you 270 dwellings or 135 lots and there are duplexes on each lot. Then she put two people in each 
dwelling which would put around 540 people in that area. She then asked for Mr. Snodgrass's slide to be 
shown on the overhead screens. It was said that there are seven entrances and exits, but one of her 
major concerns is she doesn't know how many people would really go all the way down and swing back 
to Pappas and then come into it. Or if these streets go straight across, they're just going to come down 
7th, hit H and go in. Or they're going to go down and hit I and go in.  She stated in looking at her little 
neighborhood, which she is trying to protect herself a little bit, the only reason one would go in that 
neighborhood is if they live there. The way that neighborhood is designed, there are two entrances into it, 
and the only reason to even be there is if you live there or if you're coming to visit someone. If people 
start using H, that whole traffic thing is going to be a whole new ball game for that neighborhood. That's a 



 

major concern because of the way the neighborhood she lives in is. She stated that she talked with 
Engineer Folck about an entrance off of D, but she wishes there could be a second entrance off of D 
because most of this traffic will probably head down 7th, then go to M, and that's already a horrible 
intersection at 7th and M early in the morning. But if they came off of two entrances off D, they could go 
left and hit Rundell Road, they could go right and take a left and hit the highway out there, or they could 
go straight up and hit 10th Street, or they could come on 7th. There are more outlets that way. The street 
that she really thinks is going to get nailed is K Street because a lot of traffic will probably come in off of 
M, hit 7th and go straight down K. K already has all the traffic from all those other apartments because 
they don't have an outlet to M Street unless they come to K St. The Comprehensive Plan said these high 
density areas are supposed to be by a major road. Her opinion would be to try to get that traffic not 
coming through already established neighborhoods, but somewhere else. Right now, D Street does have 
residents on the south side but it doesn't have any residents on the north side.  Where all the rest of 
them, there are residents on both sides. Her other thing is the number of people that are going to be put 
in that area, even with just duplexes. She said that’s fine, she knows we need development. She asked if 
other cities are doing anything to help, or is Gering the only city?  It’s already been determined along D 
Street to do the container homes.  She heard that wasn't a done deal yet, but she went to that Planning 
Commission meeting and they voted to put container homes in to help Aulick's have places for their 
employees. Mayor Ewing noted that her time was up. She stated these are some of her concerns; the 
traffic is the major concern of hers; if somehow the City could reroute that.   
 
Jeff Brown, 25 I St., Gering, stated that it seems like the only way to get into that area (that they're trying 
to develop) is going to turn I Street and Pappas Boulevard into a thoroughfare. The other roads there like 
J Street, doesn't get used very much. It's between two houses, but it will turn into that. Those streets 
aren't built for that.  He stated a "50C3" sounds like a tax benefit to him. Who is that going to benefit? The 
schools? He stated that Ms. Graslie said there's going to be at least 500 people living there if it all gets 
developed. Will our schools, will Geil School take care of that? He doesn't think so. He asked if Engineer 
Folck could change the screen to where the homes were. He then stated “cookie-cutter homes; they look 
like trash.” What's that going to do to his property value? And they're going to keep the prices low so 
lower income; how's the crime rate?  800+ jobs aren't filled? What are they paying, $12 to $15 an hour?  
Sounds good for a highschooler. There's got to be some work done on D Street to get a couple of those 
put in to go in that way and make the road where he lives a secondary route. You can relocate this 
property going south to where seventh Street intersects with the 71 bypass, there's plenty of land out 
there. He knows who he gets to vote for come November. He stated that if it passes “I guess I know who 
not to vote for.” He realizes that the City of Gering does need to increase its tax revenue because the City 
just bought a 500 and thirty-some thousand dollar trash compactor. Something to think about. 
 
Naomi Morales, 970 5th Street, Gering, stated her house is actually the house right behind the field. She 
wants to find out where some of the money is being absorbed. On 5th Street, they were given a notice 
from the City a couple of years ago about getting the pipes changed there because they blow up 
spontaneously. They’ve had the City pipes blow up in their area several times. If those pipes are getting 
more water and things going through them, and they’re already in those fields, who is going to be 
responsible for taking care of the pipes in there? Who is absorbing that cost? Are they, as City taxpayers, 
having to pay the cost to get those updated and changed because they do need to be updated and 
changed.  Or are the pipes in that field that are running, are they going to be updated and ready to go? As 
a “503C”, that's a nonprofit, since their area is considered a blighted area, will they be getting assistance 
with adding the green spaces and streets?  Again, is that money coming from our city to do that, or where 
is that money going to be coming from for that? Are they able to apply for those grants, are they funding 
everything 100% so that the City is not putting any money into it?  With Aulick’s, how is that going to 
affect their plan to build their places that they wanted to build and turn that into another green area?  Are 
we taking away from our own businesses in the area that are trying to build?  If these are all rentals, at 
what price are they renting them out because there are families looking at a two-bedroom rental for $900.  
Are some of these jobs going to be able to afford the $900 that they’re paying?  Are some of these jobs 
going to be up to $1200, $1300, $1700 per month? What is the price point they are looking at because 
some of these families can’t afford a huge amount.  A lot of the people in that area do take care of their 
lawns; who is going to be taking care of the green space around there, making sure that it’s not full of 
stickers and thickets that will blow into other peoples’ yards?  The streets that they are running on, the 



 

two that are in the area from D to 7th Street (from 5th all the way up to 7th), the two side streets - those do 
need to be maintained; there are huge potholes.  Who is taking care of that? With the increased traffic 
(with this development) and the damage to the streets, who will be providing to make sure their streets 
are being taken care of? There are areas that the water is not draining clearly. Are they staying to just 
cement bases because there is a problem with the increased water in that area (regarding basement 
homes).  
 
Brittany Parker, 885 Pappas Blvd., Gering, stated that she lives near the planned park area. She attended 
the Planning Commission meeting as well as the townhall meeting. She considers herself pretty well-
informed. She asked how this development and proposed zone change will benefit the City of Gering? 
Oikos Development Corporation is a 501(C)(3), nonprofit. Her understanding is they are not required to 
pay property taxes. How does that benefit everyone locally? This developer is based out of state. These 
duplexes and fourplexes would remain rentals so all of that rental money goes out of state. How does that 
help people locally? She echoes the concern about the access to a major road so she read that part of 
the Comprehensive Plan and she's very concerned about that. She lives on a street that is not a through 
street; she’s concerned about her family’s safety by adding increased traffic. She has a young son and 
right now it's a very safe neighborhood. She is concerned about what this change is going to do to her 
neighborhood. Her concern with even adding one access point on D Street, by connecting with the other 
development group that’s there, is how is just one access point to D Street going to allow for all this 
excess traffic onto a main street? She echoes the thought that a secondary entrance to D should be 
considered to help with the traffic coming out of there. She acknowledges that there should be, and needs 
to be, some development in Gering to accommodate new families looking to move here for jobs, current 
residents looking for a change and younger generations looking to start their careers and families. 
However, adding a few hundred families in their tight-knit, safe community in the span of just a few short 
years does not seem like the solution to the problem that has been raised regarding affordable housing. 
By adding a large number of fourplex rentals, we are not encouraging people to invest in our town. There 
is not a current plan to add more jobs specifically in Gering that she is aware of. What is going to keep 
these renters here when their one year lease is up?  How does this development benefit the City of 
Gering?   
 
With no further comments, Mayor Ewing turned it over to Administrator Heath. Administrator Heath added 
additional items to the public record. He stated that the Mayor and City Council received a letter regarding 
the zoning change; he received this letter from them on March 19, 2024. The City also received two 
emails from citizens regarding the zone change.  He then read the letter and two emails: 
 

Dear (Councilmember by name) 
 

     This letter is in reference to the pending plan to re-zone the field area between 5th Street and Papas Blvd. 
in Gering so condos or apartments can be built there for rent. 
 
     There is great concern that in doing so in that complete open field will cause the value of our surrounding 
homes to go down. 
 
     There is concern for more trash to blow to our end of the town like we are already experiencing from the 
existing apartments north of K Street. There are not enough dumpsters and are not being kept empty so 
therefore the garbage blows east with the west winds and no one ever picks it up.  It is such an eye sore and 
should be maintained. 
 
     The new gentleman and company wanting to build there say that that will not happen but there is no 
guarantee.  They will come in and build and once done that man will never be back to oversee. 
 
     How is this building going to bring money into Gering other than taxes and some shopping here. 
 
     Is this building going to employ local people? 
     Will the supplies be purchased through our local lumber yards? 
     Will there be upkeep/will the properties be maintained? 
     Is the cities sewers capable of handling the extra usage? 
     Will our schools be able to handle the possible influx of children? 
     If the apartment complexes are built in a timely manner will there even be people to rent them. 



 

     What is the pay by your income going to do to the people who have renters now?  Have they all been 
notified that it is a possibility and that they can have a voice? 
 
     If these complexes will have solar panels are the people building them aware of our hail we get and that it 
would be a very expensive replace project.  It is not easy to dispose of solar panels ecologically. 
 
     It makes us all so nervous that the rezoning was going to at first be pushed without giving it all a lot of 
thought.  Most people were not even aware.  We got a letter but not everyone received notice in that area. 
 
     Lots of times things like this are a bit questionable, and coming from someone that does not even live in 
our community or even our state.  Someone who wants to do this and take all that money out of our 
community.   
 
     Hopefully the streets would be considered so that they have close access to the other main roads and 
not through our neighborhoods. There should be an access coming from D. Street or at least directly to K. 
Street.  We don’t know what that road plan is but please give it a lot of thought and talk about the pros and 
cons for our overall good of our community.  Will this be adding or taking away?  Will it bring into our 
community we have cherished for so long people that will help build our community.  Family and God 
Fearing people who care.  I don’t know if it will or not but you all will know more. 
 
     So, ask yourself honestly if this project was going to happen next door to you or in your neighborhood 
would you still vote for the zoning change? 
 
     Thanks for Listening! 
 
A Concerned Fellow Citizen of Gering 
Christine Allred 
860 Pappas Blvd. 
Gering, Ne 69341 
      

Administrator Heath then read an email dated March 22, 2024 from Leslee Emery: 
As tax paying citizens of Gering NE, we completely express our disapproval of Oikos Development building 
“workforce housing” in our town. Why would a nonprofit company from Kansas City want to build housing 
here? We know the government needs housing for the 10 million people who have come into our country 
illegally. We absolutely say NO on changing the zoning!!!! 
 
Leslee Emery 
2885 Applewood Rd 
Gering NE 69341 
 

Administrator Heath then read an email received on March 23, 2024 from Kab Brewer (who also attached 
a photo of the sign stating the date/time of the public hearing that was posted on the proposed 
development site): 
 

Hello,  
 
My name is Kab Brewer.  My wife and I just bought a home at 985 6th St., Gering and moved in 2 weeks 
ago.  We didn't know about the request to re-zone the land on the east side of our neighborhood (location 
described in picture below).  Had we known there is a possibility there could be small properties / section 8 
housing built right next to us we would not have invested in this property.  Our home and those around us 
are newer.  Our home is only 4 years old.  Our home and those around us are in the $225,000-$300,000 
range.   
 
If this property east of us is allowed to be re-zoned, our property and our neighbors properties will 
experience devaluation over time.  Please do not vote to allow this property to be re-zoned.  
 
Sincerely, 
Kab Brewer  

 
Administrator Heath stated that people have questioned why a company from Kansas City is here to build 
workforce housing in Gering, Nebraska.  For over the last three years, City staff, Twin Cities Development 



 

and Western Nebraska Economic Development have been working hard to try to develop workforce 
housing in Gering. That was one of his priorities when he took this job, to try to increase housing. He felt 
Gering had lost its advantage to other communities in the area.  There was more construction and houses 
being built in other cities than in Gering.  Local business owners have indicated that Gering does not have 
affordable housing for their employees. As TCD tries to recruit new business and manufacturing 
businesses to locate here, they are told Gering either doesn’t have the workforce or doesn’t have the 
housing. 
 
Most local home builders that used to develop workforce housing in the past, have retired. Other local 
builders do not want to take that risk. One of the questions that came up was about who pays for the 
water and sewer lines and streets for subdivisions; it’s not the City. It does not come out of the rate 
payer’s and taxpayer’s pocket. The developer pays for those water and sewer mains and streets.  These 
local home builders either don’t have the finances or will not take the risk to install the utilities and streets. 
To put in a block of street and utilities probably runs a half a million dollars. Staff had to go outside the 
City and the area to try to get workforce housing.  Mr. Snodgrass reached out to the City Engineer when 
she was at a conference in Lincoln. That’s how Gering ran into Oikos. There are no set plans or set 
projects or anything like that that Gering has coming up that need additional housing. Gering just needs 
additional housing.   
 
As Jordan Diedrich stated, WNED completed a housing study. That study showed that Scotts Bluff 
County will need an additional 500 single and multifamily housing units in the next five years, and Gering 
alone will need an additional 151 housing units by 2027 - both single family and multi-family. This 
development will be a step forward in filling that need.  
 
The question has been asked why they are not considering building single family homes. With the current 
economy, most people cannot afford to buy or build a new home. Local contractors have indicated that it 
costs approximately $275 - $300 per square foot to build a new home.  A 1,200 square-foot home at $275 
per square foot would cost $330,000.  With a $33,000 down payment, the principal and interest on a 30-
year mortgage at 7.0% is $1,975.00 per month.  Add insurance and taxes, and the payment is over 
$2,500 per month. Most people that make less than $100,000 per year are not going to be able to afford  
a $2500 to $3000 loan payment. That’s why they’re looking at rentals and multi-family units.     
 
The Planning Commission heard concerns about increased traffic. There are seven street accesses into 
this development. On the west, H & I Streets; on the north, 2nd Street; on the east, H, I, J and Pappas 
Blvd. Staff are also beginning to work with TCD and WNHO to see about at least one access onto D 
Street.  
 
Gering must grow to maintain its retail business and recruit new businesses and manufacturing. Growth 
reduces the tax burden on existing tax payers. The City is not trying to grow to get additional taxes.  The 
City is trying to grow so Gering can stay competitive with other cities. Other cities are growing, Gering is 
staying pretty stagnant. Gering is not immune from inflation. Since Covid, the City’s costs have gone up 
considerably – probably even more than the standard inflation rate that most people have seen.  As costs 
to provide City services increase, that burden falls back to the existing tax and utility rate payers. If Gering 
isn’t growing, that increase is going to be passed on to the customers, rate payers and tax payers. If a city 
is growing, it’s spread out among more people and reduces that burden to everyone. He has heard 
several economic developers say that if a community is not growing, then it’s dying. 
  
Administrator Heath then reviewed population history. 
 

Gering Population History, (U.S. Census Bureau) 
• 2000 Census 7,751 
• 2010 Census 8,500, (+750), just under 10% growth 
• 2020 Census 8,564, (+64), less than .01% growth in 10 years (virtually no growth)  

 
New Home Building Permit History 



 

• 2000 – 2010 – 144 single family homes, preserve, monument View and Westwood, 31 
townhomes/duplexes & 7 apartments buildings with 8 units each 

• 2010 – 2020 – 64 single family & 5 townhomes, (Buffalo Circle) 
• 2021 – 8 single family homes & 1- mobile home 
• 2022- 3 single family homes & 14 villas for ages 55+ 
• 2023 – 1 single family & 7 single family for ages 55+ at Heritage 
• 2024 - 0 single family home permits pulled as of today 

 
He reminded Council that in 2019, they adopted the new Comp Plan.  A group came in and helped build 
that Comp Plan. The Comp Plan shows where this type of multi-family housing should be located in the 
city.  He stated to the Council “It is your job to vote based on our Comp Plan and Zoning Regulations that 
have been adopted.  If you choose not to vote according to the Comp Plan and Zoning Regulations, then 
we should look at changing those regulations and the Comp Plan.” He asked if there were any comments 
or questions.  
 
Councilmember Shields asked about the comment that was made about issues with the pipes. It was 
stated that the infrastructure was on the contractor. She asked if there is an issue over there with the 
pipes. Administrator Heath replied, yes. He has met with this citizen before about this issue. 5th Street has 
been an issue over there. There are some hot soils. The Deerfield Addition that she lives in, which is 5th 
Street and 6th Street between H and I - that was all installed in the 1970s.  There are some hot soils over 
there, the duct wire and pipe does not do well in hot soils. There have been main brakes over there; that 
is on the City’s infrastructure list as soon as the City is able to start infrastructure projects. Right now, 
those are delayed due to the fact that costs have more than doubled since the vote. As soon as staff finds 
some other funding to assist with those projects, especially on the roadside, staff plan to get started on 
those infrastructure projects.   
 
Mayor Ewing entertained comments and questions from the Council Members. Councilmember Gillen 
asked if Engineer Folck was going to answer the questions and comments (from the public) as it might stir 
up additional questions and comments by Council. 
 
Engineer Folck started from the top and stated there were questions about whether these would be 
rentals or owner-occupied. The plan right now is for these to be rental properties. As far as who cares for 
the property, that would be the responsibility of the property owner.  As far as the zone change goes, it’s 
no different than a single-family neighborhood. If these properties get built, the applicant can rent them 
out and own it; ultimately it comes down to the property owner being the one who is responsible for caring 
for that property. 
 
She stated to not get too hung up on the individual development proposed, it's more about what's a good 
fit for the community. She believes that the applicant does have some strings tied to some of their funding 
sources and they are going to be committed anywhere from 30 to 50 years to be responsible (for this 
development). They can't just build these and sell them because of where their main funding sources are 
coming from.  
 
There was a question about a four-way stoplight on 7th Street. One of the advantages of the current 
proposal is that it will develop over a period of a few years, so that's something that can be monitored. 
Whether the City installs a stop sign or a stoplight, that would be determined by MUTCD - the Manual on 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices. That's what City staff use to determine whether or not those devices are 
warranted. The City can get some traffic counters out there and see how it's increasing. If staff feel like it's 
increasing close to the area (especially if it’s known that a future phase is coming) and if it’s getting close 
to the numbers that would warrant stop signs or lights, that's certainly something the City could look at 
installing. 
 
There was a question about a packing plant. Engineer Folck stated that she wants to be very clear and 
stop any rumors right now that there are no plans for anything like that that anyone at the City has heard 



 

of. The purpose of this is for the existing crisis that Gering has in housing right now; it's not for the 
purpose of bringing in new businesses whatsoever. 
 
She stated that there was a question about whether or not this could be done through a Conditional Use 
Permit in the RM Zone. The Conditional Use Permit would allow for fourplexes, but it doesn't change the 
development standards of the zone.  Only 40% of the lot can be covered in the RM Zone. The rest of it 
has to be open space and would have to be yards. They don't necessarily want really large yards. They 
are planning on having an open space that would be more of a common space, but they want to be able 
to cover more than 40% of the lot.  In order to do that, it would have to be rezoned to the RH Zone and a 
Conditional Use Permit would not help with that. There is what's called a Development Plan Review 
process which would potentially allow for some of that, but it requires in-depth engineering and a lot of 
detail before they could even apply for it and go that route. That's something the developer didn't want to 
take on not having any indication from Council whether this would be entertained or not.  
 
There was a question about rezoning a portion of the property instead of the whole thing. In 
conversations with the applicant, their goal is to make sure it's a cohesive development, they don't want to 
piecemeal it, they don't want it to be a hodgepodge of different things. They want to make sure that the 
whole plan makes sense. It's a very holistic plan and that's really hard to do if they don't have the 
assurance that they're going to be able to do what they want on the entire property. 
 
There was a question about materials and labor being procured locally. The City does not have the ability 
and it's not appropriate for the City to require people to purchase things locally or hire people locally. 
 
There were questions about the width of the streets; that will come forward during the platting process. 
Typically, the streets would all be required to meet City and State standards. The only way for them to be 
able to get around that would be to go through that Development Plan Review process, which would 
require additional public hearings and the only way the City would even entertain that is if they had a 
considerable amount of off-street parking incorporated somewhere because the expectation is that most 
likely they will have some parking on the street. 
 
Administrator Heath asked Engineer Folck to clarify the standard width of a street. She replied 37 feet 
from back of curb to back of curb. Administrator Heath added that it is equivalent to what one would see 
on K, 5th, H, I and Pappas right now. People would be able to park on both sides of the street and still 
have two-way traffic. 
 
Engineer Folck stated there was a question about the schools and do they have capacity. In our 
conversations with School District personnel, she believes they do. They do have capacity for students. 
 
There were questions about jobs. Ultimately, it's really not the City’s responsibility to determine if there's 
going to be enough demand for this. She can say from her experience that they wouldn't be considering 
building here if there wasn't a demand for it. This company does this all over the country and her 
understanding is they are doing a market study right now.  They wouldn't be here if they didn't think there 
was a demand for it. Ultimately, these are not City funds, the City is not their banker and the City is not 
looking at their business plan. The City’s concern truly is whether or not it's appropriate to have higher 
density housing in this area. 
 
There were concerns about traffic. She reiterated that staff are looking at putting an outlet onto D Street. 
It's important for everyone to know that regarding 2nd Street (she showed 2nd Street on the map) the City 
does have right of way that goes all the way through to M Street, so that is something that as this 
develops, the City will continue working with the property owner to the north because eventually there will 
be a street that connects directly from 2nd Street to M Street. 
 
There was a question about whether other cities are doing anything about housing. She said she can 
assure everyone that of all the ones staff have talked to, they would if they could. As administrator Heath 
talked about, the finances of it are just extremely difficult right now. 
 



 

There were comments about container homes. The City did change its zoning to allow for container 
homes, but that specific development has not been approved yet. Again, that will go through an additional 
hearing process before that is finalized. 
 
There were comments about lower income residents and crime rates. She reiterated to Council that they 
cannot discriminate against the project due to the kind of people that might live there. It's illegal, “we can't 
do that.”  That is not something that should be taken into consideration whatsoever. 
 
There was a comment about there being plenty of land elsewhere in the community. Actually, in looking 
at properties where there are willing property owners and infrastructure available, there really is not very 
many other sites. Staff has looked at all those sites and have been working with different developers 
trying to help locate sites and it simply is not true that there is plenty of land out there (elsewhere).  
 
Regarding the 501(C)(3) - with it being a blighted area, they would be eligible for TIF financing.  But 
again, that would have to come back before Council and would be another discussion. That's not part of 
what we're doing here tonight. 
 
How would this affect the Aulick development? She thinks it's pretty clear that Gering needs housing 
regardless of what Aulick's are doing. Also, that development hasn't even been approved yet. She doesn't 
think that should really be a consideration for this discussion. 
 
There were questions about what price the rentals would be, and whether or not people can afford it. 
Again, the applicant does this all over the country, they are doing market studies, they wouldn't be here if 
they didn't think they could do it at a price point that makes sense for our community. 
 
Who would care for the green space? Engineer Folck stated again, it would all be part of the property 
that, to her knowledge, would all be owned by Oikos Development and they would be responsible for 
maintaining that green space. 
 
There were concerns about potholes in the streets and more damage to the streets due to the additional 
traffic. Traffic will not cause additional damage to the streets. Typically, streets get damaged either from 
freeze-thaw cycle (which is going to be the same, regardless of how many cars are driving on it) or heavy 
truck traffic. This development is not going to be generating additional truck traffic. 
 
There were some comments about whether or not there would be basements and questions about the 
groundwater in that area. These would all be slab-on-grade. There would be no basements in the 
proposed development. 
 
There were questions about as a 501(c)(3) whether or not they would pay property taxes. Just because a 
corporation is a 501(c)(3) does not mean they are tax exempt necessarily.  Her understanding is that they 
would pay property taxes. 
 
There was another question about existing access to the field (being narrow) and how much traffic that 
would hold. Obviously, that would have to be expanded. It would have to be developed to City standards 
for street width.  The City would have to make some improvements but staff think there could be a street 
there which would handle all of the traffic from D Street, which would probably be the majority of the traffic 
in this neighborhood.  
 
Councilmember Morrison said that somebody asked questions about utilities and what good is this going 
to do the City of Gering. Engineer Folck replied that they would be paying City of Gering utilities – electric, 
water, sewer, trash, all of those. As far as what good does this do the City of Gering, it fills a need for 
housing. 
 
Administrator Heath stated that there was a comment about how does this benefit the City with the rent 
going out of state. This isn’t any different than other rentals that Gering has that are run by people in other 



 

states.  The City does not benefit from it other than the utilities and property taxes.  It’s no different than 
other landlords who do not live in Gering.  
 
He stated that there was a question about if the City can handle the additional usage through the utilities.  
He said the answer is yes. Gering’s sewer and water systems are more than capable of handling the 
additional demand on the system.  
 
There was a question about surface water flooding. If it’s towards these dead-end streets, there probably 
is some.  With the farm field there, it’s hard to drain the water into the farm field. They do their best trying 
to get it to some drainage area, but that’s a possibility. Once this is developed, and they (Oikos) develops 
their streets, hopefully that will handle that additional drainage and hopefully that would reduce the 
amount of flooding on the surface water side.   
 
There was a question about what it would cost; Administrator Heath stated that he didn’t know if Mr. 
Snodgrass had an estimate of what it would cost. Councilmember Wiedeman stated that she thinks there 
was going to be an office there with the property and a property manager hired for on-site.  Administrator 
Heath asked if Mr. Snodgrass would address the estimated rental costs as well. 
 
Mr. Snodgrass addressed the Council and stated that in some states they are now allowing the rental and 
mortgage cost to be up to 40% and 50% of income. The programs that they typically use are still stuck at 
30% of the persons’ income. If a person makes $1000 a month, no more than $300 for their rent and 
utilities. They will have a mixed-income development. They want to have pure market rate - anybody can 
live there. But they also want to have things that are affordable. Even their market rate rents are well 
below what's truly market. Because again, they are tied to that 30%, that is where they really want to be 
at all times. They do have an office planned in the middle. They want to have a property manager that will 
be in there, a site manager, office space for them (Oikos) because he will be there more than just this 
meeting. He has been here several times the last couple weeks and he plans on coming back many 
times; people will see him at every meeting he can attend. This is a little unique for him in that it's his 
home state.  He said they get asked to go across the country; they're building in Carson City, Nevada; 
they asked them (Oikos) specifically.  They go to other places that they are specifically asked to be there. 
“Can you help us with the housing issue, can you develop this?” And typically yes, they can. There are 
some places they still say no to because they’d be everywhere all at once.   
 
Regarding the cost of the project, Mr. Snodgrass gave an example: they’re getting ready to start 110 units 
in Garden City - that total development cost is about 25 to 26 million. These properties are required to 
have reserves built in for maintenance. They will have operating and maintenance reserves; the funders 
require it. The reason they can do it as a nonprofit is because they don't look at it as profit generating for 
them. There is not a lot of money going back with them anywhere, it's mainly staying with the property. 
Their goal is to make sure that property is the best-looking property in that area. As far as townhomes go, 
they will make sure they are maintained for the long-haul. USDA and other people do yearly inspections. 
Other funders do monthly inspections. They will be on site to address anything. If anybody has anything, 
if he gets a call that something needs addressed, they will be there.  If the property or site manager aren't 
taking care of it, he will personally come and address it. He has had to do that on sites before. Property 
management is not a perfect catch all, sometimes trash blows, but if it does and he finds out about it, they 
will address it. 
 
Councilmember Gillen stated that he sits on the Western Nebraska Economic Development Board. 
Several communities within the panhandle also sit on that board including Kimball, Scottsbluff, Terrytown, 
Sidney, Morrill, Mitchell, Lyman, Henry. Aside from the housing study they did, they dedicated an entire 
meeting to discuss the need for homes in all of the communities. They discussed the concern of councils 
across the entire region on how to get homes in local communities to make sure they are growing and 
thriving.  Many people, including the people that did their study, told them the problem is that communities 
have to have people that want to build and a desire to put in a development.  That is where communities 
are lacking currently because most of the contractors that are local are so busy with rehab projects that 
they're not looking at doing any new developments. They are looking at rehabbing existing homes 
because there is enough demand for that. He stated that there is not a lot of desire locally from the 



 

contractors, at least from the perspective of everyone who attended their meeting, for big development. 
Unfortunately, that means Gering needs to look outside of the community and it's really hard to compete 
with the front range of Colorado.  Someone can build the same floor plan in Colorado and get a lot more 
money than they can in Western Nebraska; that's hard to compete with to get contractors.  Gering needs 
to look long and hard anytime there is an opportunity to have a developer come into our community and 
do its best to mitigate citizen concerns, because Council is here to represent them. He thanked everyone 
who attended the meeting and provided feedback. It's not a job that any of the Council takes lightly. 
Council appreciates when citizens reach out to them to share their thoughts and opinions. But Council 
has to look at Gering 10, 20, 30 years down the road and what that looks like for our community. That's 
something that all the Council is going to have to weigh in the decisions they make.  
 
Councilmember Bohl stated he agrees wholeheartedly and thanked the public for taking time tonight to 
voice their opinions. It's highly important and it's very significant in helping Council go through and weigh 
these decisions. He doesn't think there's anybody in the chambers tonight that would disagree that if 
Gering doesn't continue to move forward, it will get passed. That's just the nature of the beast. That's 
what happens if you stand still, you end up falling to the back of the line. Which is very significant moving 
forward. However, he would say that more of his concern is on the City-side of things. He stated that 
Engineer Folck is right that this meeting tonight, and what is being looked at, is to go through and change 
the zoning. However, he believes one still has to take a sneak peek at the project to be able to go through 
and make a decision. A lot of the questions at this meeting were surrounding infrastructure. That is his 
concern as well for a number of different reasons. One being if Mr. Snodgrass is going to make a $25 
million investment in a project, while he will be responsible for the infrastructure in that project, he’s still 
tying to existing City facilities and infrastructure. There are some concerns and issues there. The City is 
actively trying to come up with solutions and fixes and figure out what the right move is moving forward. 
Not only for anyone who comes in the future, but also all of the residents that are here now. Everyone is 
aware of the electrical struggles the City has been dealing with in recent months. There are watermain 
and sewer issues and a lot of things in that particular neighborhood. His concern is, is the City capable? 
He knows there is capacity to handle it, but is the infrastructure capable of being tied in to with a project 
this significant? Not just the streets but electric, water and sewer. He would want to make sure that 
Gering does its due diligence to be 100% confident that somebody can tie in to the existing infrastructure. 
And if not, what steps is the City going to need to take to allow that type of connection to happen. The last 
thing the City wants to do is put our residents in a bad spot with having issues as well as the project, 
moving forward.  
 
Councilmember O'Neal asked Engineer Folck to clarify (regarding concern raised about changing the 
zoning) that the developer was willing to do something so that that would be long-term. Engineer Folck 
replied, yes. For anyone that’s concerned that duplexes and fourplexes are okay, but don't want to see 
any more than that, like large scale apartment buildings, what the developer has agreed to do is they 
would put a covenant on the property so they could not do more than the fourplexes that are proposed. 
That would take care of the concern. That would be recorded with the Register of Deeds. It would be 
something that could not be changed once it's on the property – they discussed for maybe the next 99 
years. They would want to have that recorded before Council takes the final vote so they have the 
assurance that that has been done. But in their conversations, the City probably would make that 
contingent on the rezone passing. Because if it's not going to be rezoned, there's no reason to tie 
someone else's hands 50 years down the road with a covenant that really doesn't make sense anymore. 
That is one of the reasons Council is not voting tonight. She wanted to have time to work out some of the 
details of that. But she thinks that should address the concerns about this ending up being even more 
intensive than the fourplexes and duplexes that have been presented with the project as stated tonight.   
 
Mary Ewing thanked everyone for coming out this evening. With no further comments the public hearing 
closed at 7:57 p.m. 
 
1a. Council to acknowledge protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of Gering 
Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D  
 



 

Engineer Folck stated that in the City’s Zoning Code there is a provision that for any zone change, if 
Planning Commission makes a recommendation, whether positive or negative, that if members of the 
public disagree with that recommendation, and if they can get a petition that is signed by more than 20% 
of the residents that are within 300 feet of the property to be rezoned, then it raises the threshold of votes 
needed in order for that rezone to be passed. Instead of having to have a majority vote, they’d have to 
have three-fourths vote; they would need six votes from Council in order to pass the rezone.  Engineer 
Folck stated that a petition was submitted; this agenda item is to acknowledge that petition, the second is 
to accept the petition.  Staff verified signatures and verified property owners and there is over 20%.  What 
that does, is it will change the number of votes that are necessary in order for this rezone to pass.       
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to acknowledge a protest submitted by Gering residents 
pursuant to City of Gering Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 
2.2.1.D. pertaining to the proposed rezone. Second by Councilmember O’Neal. There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, 
O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion 
carried. 

 
1b. Council to confirm or deny protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of Gering 
Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D  

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to confirm a protest submitted by Gering residents 
pursuant to City of Gering Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 
2.2.1.D. pertaining to the proposed rezone.  Second by Councilmember O’Neal. There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, Wiedeman, 
O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: Backus and Cowan.  Motion 
carried. 

  
REPORTS:  
1. Annual Clerk’s Report  
City Clerk, Kathy Welfl, presented the Annual Clerk’s Report which included, in part: 

- Statistics of Councilmember and Planning Commission attendance at regular meetings 
- Six economic development projects in 2022 vs. zero in 2023 
- 11 projects funded by Keno in 2022 vs. 15 in 2023 
- Building Permit construction value was $15,926,696.39 in 2022 vs. $16,164,956.71 in 2023 
- Various permits that were issued in 2022 and 2023 (Plumbing, Building, Mechanical, etc.) 
- Classes of liquor licenses and how many were issued for each class 
- The report showed numerous other duties and responsibilities of the Clerk’s Office such as 

risk management, preparing news releases, RFPs, resolutions and much more. 
 

Clerk Welfl commended her staff, Carol Martin and Jack Hollingsworth, for their excellent customer 
service skills. She stated that she and her staff are proud to be public servants.  The 2023 Annual Clerk’s 
Report is on file at the Office of the City Clerk.  
 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only. None. 
 
ADJOURN:  

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember O’Neal.  There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None. Absent: Backus and 
Cowan.  Motion carried. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.  
             
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

    _____  
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 1 of 32

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024
Payment Dates 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997992 - 911 CUSTOM

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

4,292.42CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTPARTS FOR S. SCHNEIDERS N…

783.15CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTPARTS FOR S.SCHNEIDERS NE…

1,226.82CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTPARTS FOR S.SCHNEIDERS PA…

Department 32 - Police Total: 6,302.39

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 6,302.39

Vendor 997992 - 911 CUSTOM Total: 6,302.39

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSEGERING DOG PARK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 150.00

Vendor: 998678 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

798.68REPAIRS-WWTPPump motor

50.25REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSlift station

Department 06 - Expense Total: 848.93

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 848.93

Vendor 998678 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 848.93

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

31.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESshelf for wash machine

Department 31 - Fire Total: 31.96

Department: 32 - Police

41.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOTES FOR LARGE EVIDENCE -

Department 32 - Police Total: 41.97

Department: 34 - Cemetery

11.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCLAMPS FOR CHAIN

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 11.98

Department: 42 - Parks

33.17BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPARK SIGN & SPRAY PAINT

18.40BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPARK BENCH REPAIRS

17.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOLIET PLUNGERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 69.55

Department: 44 - Library

13.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESclips for phone and computer …

Department 44 - Library Total: 13.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 169.45



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 2 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

16.77DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESANT & ROACH KILLER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 16.77

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 16.77

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 186.22

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

652.50PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

-30.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

3,573.06PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

960.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

51.45PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

157.62PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

959.60PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

164.04PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

-46.34PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

66.15PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

236.46PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,744.82

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6,744.82

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 6,744.82

Vendor: 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

289.77PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 289.77

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 289.77

Vendor 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC Total: 289.77

Vendor: 10294 - ALLEN TAYLOR

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

892.44GVB ADVERTISINGBuilding Materials for Santa's …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 892.44

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 892.44

Vendor 10294 - ALLEN TAYLOR Total: 892.44

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

392.78PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 392.78

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

1.36PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 1.36

Department: 31 - Fire

125.48PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.48

Department: 32 - Police

194.35PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 194.35

Department: 34 - Cemetery

90.29PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 90.29



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 3 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 41 - Pool

29.47PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 29.47

Department: 42 - Parks

236.26PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 236.26

Department: 44 - Library

170.30PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 44 - Library Total: 170.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,240.29

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

66.78PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 66.78

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 66.78

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

222.31PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 222.31

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 222.31

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

90.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 90.38

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 90.38

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

248.12PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.12

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 248.12

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

114.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.38

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 114.38

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.59PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.59

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.59

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

56.80PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 56.80

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 56.80

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

381.96PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 381.96

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 381.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 4 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

629.55PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 629.55

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 629.55

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,174.16

Vendor: 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

150.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,480.84VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTbucket liner

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,480.84

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,480.84

Vendor 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. Total: 1,480.84

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

92.94OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESNEON SHIPPING LABELS

-92.94OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESRETURN OF NEON SHIPPING L…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 0.00

Department: 34 - Cemetery

150.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTLUGS

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 150.00

Department: 44 - Library

19.99BOOKS1 book-adult services

67.47AV SUPPLIES4 DVDs-adult services

159.04BOOKS11 books-youth, adult services…

25.76BOOKS2 books-adult services

Department 44 - Library Total: 272.26

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 422.26

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

45.50VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFuel Filter Housing

Department 06 - Expense Total: 45.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 45.50

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAbrasive shop rolls

36.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCarbide burr set shop tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.23

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 114.23

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

81.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHDMI SPLITTER FOR PROJECT…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 81.97

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 81.97

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 663.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 5 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 125650 - APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

4,700.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTNEW PATROL CAR EQUIPMENT

Department 32 - Police Total: 4,700.00

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 4,700.00

Vendor 125650 - APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC. Total: 4,700.00

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

166.51PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 166.51

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 166.51

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

126.47PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 126.47

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 126.47

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 292.98

Vendor: 10023 - BAD BIRDIE GOLF

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,159.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,159.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,159.00

Vendor 10023 - BAD BIRDIE GOLF Total: 1,159.00

Vendor: 996797 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

281.11CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSProctor

Department 06 - Expense Total: 281.11

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 281.11

Vendor 996797 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC. Total: 281.11

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

165.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROL FOR BUILDINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 165.00

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 165.00

Vendor: 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

237.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTHEAT/AIR EVALUATION

Department 32 - Police Total: 237.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 237.50

Vendor 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING Total: 237.50

Vendor: 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

369.24UTILITIESGAS-FIRE 1035 M

150.25UTILITIESGAS-PLAZA/FIRE

Department 31 - Fire Total: 519.49



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 6 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 42 - Parks

359.68UTILITIESGAS - PARKS 900 OVERLAND T…

42.78UTILITIESGAS-PLAZA/FIRE

148.51UTILITIESGAS-PARKS 760 13TH

Department 42 - Parks Total: 550.97

Department: 44 - Library

144.70UTILITIESGAS-LIBRARY

Department 44 - Library Total: 144.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,215.16

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

529.69UTILITIESGAS-STREETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 529.69

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 529.69

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

526.78UTILITIESGAS=ELECT BLDG

113.88UTILITIESGAS-ELECTRIC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 640.66

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 640.66

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

873.36UTILITIESGAS-LANDFILL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 873.36

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 873.36

Vendor 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 3,258.87

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

93.73OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTRASH LINERS/CLEANER

Department 10 - Administration Total: 93.73

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 93.73

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

47.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATH TISSUE

164.83DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS-MAIN SHOP /…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 212.33

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 212.33

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

66.89OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTRASH CAN LINER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 66.89

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 66.89

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 372.95

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

134.38INVENTORYconnectors

Department 01 - Asset Total: 134.38

Department: 06 - Expense

117.51DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 7 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

862.67SAFETYlanyards

Department 06 - Expense Total: 980.18

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,114.56

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 1,114.56

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

348.22PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

192.60PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

119.76PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

108.73PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

2,169.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

158.20PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,475.56PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

228.72PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

508.56PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

128.52PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

639.12PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,076.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6,076.99

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 6,076.99

Vendor: 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

126.68BOOKS7 books-adult services LP

Department 44 - Library Total: 126.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 126.68

Vendor 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE Total: 126.68

Vendor: 998709 - CENTRAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

3,036.00FARM EXPENSE2024 IRRIGATION TAXES HOE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,036.00

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 3,036.00

Vendor 998709 - CENTRAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 3,036.00

Vendor: 10296 - CHRIS GUTIERREZ

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSRV DEPOSIT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10296 - CHRIS GUTIERREZ Total: 75.00

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 01 - Asset

19,415.63CASH - JOINT LANDFILL SINKI…GERING/SCB SINKING FUND

Department 01 - Asset Total: 19,415.63

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 19,415.63

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 19,415.63



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 8 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 252675 - CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

10,199.54STORMWATER MS4STORMWATER SPECIALIST 1ST…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10,199.54

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 10,199.54

Vendor 252675 - CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 10,199.54

Vendor: 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

50.01PUBLICATIONSFUEL BID INVITATION

21.45PUBLICATIONSHF BASEBALL LIQUOR LICENSE

284.88PUBLICATIONSMEETING MINUTES 3/11/24

33.36PUBLICATIONSAPRIL NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 389.70

Department: 44 - Library

70.59OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LIBRARY CLEANING SERVICE …

Department 44 - Library Total: 70.59

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 460.29

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

101.44OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER B…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.44

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 101.44

Vendor 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC Total: 561.73

Vendor: 272450 - CONNECTING POINT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

12.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESprinter agreemnt FD

Department 31 - Fire Total: 12.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 12.97

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.71OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCIVIC CENTER COPY COUNTS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.71

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 21.71

Vendor 272450 - CONNECTING POINT Total: 34.68

Vendor: 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

105.93SAFETYhard hat

Department 06 - Expense Total: 105.93

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 105.93

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

406.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPipe wrenches

Department 06 - Expense Total: 406.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 406.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 9 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

63.57DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESYELLOW CAUTION TAPE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 63.57

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 63.57

Vendor 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. Total: 575.50

Vendor: 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

265.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…REMOVE DECALS FROM POLIC…

Department 32 - Police Total: 265.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 265.00

Vendor 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC Total: 265.00

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

836.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

702.50STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,538.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,538.50

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 1,538.50

Vendor: 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

321.12UNIFORMS/PPEuniforms FD

197.48VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTturn out gear wash

18,225.36UNIFORMS/PPE5 sets turnout gear

Department 31 - Fire Total: 18,743.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 18,743.96

Vendor 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO Total: 18,743.96

Vendor: 998689 - DE NORA WATER

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

3,795.36REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant Chloritec

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,795.36

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 3,795.36

Vendor 998689 - DE NORA WATER Total: 3,795.36

Vendor: 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

137.60FF/EMT INCENTIVEvol ff life insurance

Department 31 - Fire Total: 137.60

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 137.60

Vendor 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN Total: 137.60

Vendor: 319650 - DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

71.28BUILDING/GROUND MAINTHVAC FILTERS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.28

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 71.28

Vendor 319650 - DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY Total: 71.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 10 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

174.47VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT2019,2016,201 FORD & CHEVY

Department 42 - Parks Total: 174.47

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 174.47

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 174.47

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

33.67INVENTORYcaps

Department 01 - Asset Total: 33.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 33.67

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 33.67

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

112.97OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBatteries, pencils, lead

Department 44 - Library Total: 112.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 112.97

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 112.97

Vendor: 343295 - ECOLAB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.77BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROL-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.77

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.77

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.05EQUIPMENT MAINTAmphitheater Pest Control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.05

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 31.05

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

96.08BUILDING/GROUND MAINTpest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 96.08

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 96.08

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

85.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.54

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 85.54

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

78.33BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCOCKROACH/RODENT PROGR…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 78.33

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 78.33

Vendor 343295 - ECOLAB Total: 359.77



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 11 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 351950 - ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,934.45TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-WATER WE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,934.45

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,934.45

Vendor 351950 - ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 1,934.45

Vendor: 10190 - EUROFINS ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING NORTH CENTRAL, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

2,306.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…ENVIROMENTAL MONITORING…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,306.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 2,306.00

Vendor 10190 - EUROFINS ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING NORTH CENTRAL, LLC  Total: 2,306.00

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

254.71DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,blades,batteries

501.15DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,batteries

69.24DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,armerall

Department 06 - Expense Total: 825.10

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 825.10

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

41.05REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSBolts

8.72REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSBolts

Department 06 - Expense Total: 49.77

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 49.77

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 874.87

Vendor: 364200 - FEDEX

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

11.76POSTAGELATE FEE - FOR EVIDENCE MAI…

Department 32 - Police Total: 11.76

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 11.76

Vendor 364200 - FEDEX Total: 11.76

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

406.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTurn Signal Switch

504.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWiper Module

Department 06 - Expense Total: 911.02

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 911.02

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 911.02

Vendor: 10293 - FODS, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

21,140.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTTRACK OUT MATS FOR LANDFI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21,140.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 21,140.00

Vendor 10293 - FODS, LLC Total: 21,140.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 12 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

21.33VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBONNET FOR EXPLORER

16.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS

30.52VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWINSHIELD WASHER HOSE

7.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRTU EXT LIFE GAL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 75.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.84

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

352.95VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters & Hydraulic Oil

129.37VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Hose

10.59VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilter

8.25VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTLight Bulbs

45.97VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Filter

77.10STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Fuel Hose

405.05VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWheel Cylinder, Spindle Nut S…

251.61VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWheel Cylinder

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,280.89

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,280.89

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

46.28DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 46.28

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 46.28

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

16.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts

15.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPenetrating oil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 32.10

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 32.10

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

28.43REPAIRS-WWTPMixer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 28.43

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 28.43

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

274.64LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTBATTERIES  FOR G7

145.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGLASS CLEANER AND TRANSM…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 420.08

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 420.08

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 1,883.62

Vendor: 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

220.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTDOOR WORK ON MECHANIC …

1,583.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTDOOR REPAIR ON BALER BUIL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,803.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,803.00

Vendor 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 1,803.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 13 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 391600 - FYR-TEK, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,354.49VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTcompressor service

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,354.49

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,354.49

Vendor 391600 - FYR-TEK, INC. Total: 1,354.49

Vendor: 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

707.19UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM SHIRTS AND PANTS

408.89UNIFORMS/PPEHANDCUFFS

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,116.08

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,116.08

Vendor 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY Total: 1,116.08

Vendor: 999657 - GEORGE MIRAMONTES

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESWASTEWATER TRAINING - NO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.00

Vendor 999657 - GEORGE MIRAMONTES Total: 123.00

Vendor: 404425 - GERING FT-LARAMIE IRRIGATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

1,011.60TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 1,011.60

Department: 42 - Parks

1,116.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES LANDFILL/…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,116.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,127.60

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

900.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES LANDFILL/…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 900.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 900.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,098.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES LANDFILL/…

432.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES LANDFILL/…

648.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-LANDFILL

846.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES - LANDFILL …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,024.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 3,024.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

216.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY…

1,008.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY…

2,116.80TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-CEMETERY…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,340.80

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 3,340.80

Vendor 404425 - GERING FT-LARAMIE IRRIGATION Total: 9,392.40



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 14 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 404550 - GERING IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

125.00TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES - MCLELLAN…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 125.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 125.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,122.50TAXES2024 IRRIG TAXES-GOLF COUR…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,122.50

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,122.50

Vendor 404550 - GERING IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 1,247.50

Vendor: 405100 - GERING MERCHANTS

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

5,189.34COMMUNITY BETTERMENTHOLIDAY PARADE/SANTA VILL…

2,162.01COMMUNITY BETTERMENTOKTOBERFEST 2023 - KENO F…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,351.35

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 7,351.35

Vendor 405100 - GERING MERCHANTS Total: 7,351.35

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

678.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCLEANING SERVICES - CITY HA…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 678.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 678.50

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 678.50

Vendor: 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

595.00WELLNESSWELLNESS PLAN ADMINISTRA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 595.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 595.00

Vendor 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC. Total: 595.00

Vendor: 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00RENTAL - EQUIPMENTElectric Concrete Saw

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 100.00

Vendor 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 100.00

Vendor: 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

150.57RENT - EQUIPMENTMonthly copier lease

Department 44 - Library Total: 150.57

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.57

Vendor 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING Total: 150.57



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 15 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 502500 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

180.50OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKeys for community room afte…

Department 44 - Library Total: 180.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 180.50

Vendor 502500 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, INC. Total: 180.50

Vendor: 997948 - HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & AUTOMATION

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

41,317.90CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSScada

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41,317.90

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 41,317.90

Vendor 997948 - HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & AUTOMATION Total: 41,317.90

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS- CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.16

Department: 32 - Police

54.83BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUG CLEANING

46.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UNIFORM PATCHES AND DRY…

Department 32 - Police Total: 100.83

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 168.99

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

140.67BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmats mops

Department 06 - Expense Total: 140.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 140.67

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

55.17BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUGS FOR BALER BUILDING O…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55.17

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 55.17

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 40.38

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 40.38

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 405.21

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

298.78OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPRINTER INK/COPY PAPER

Department 10 - Administration Total: 298.78

Department: 44 - Library

96.40OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCopier paper

Department 44 - Library Total: 96.40

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 395.18

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 395.18



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 16 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

18.48BOOKS1 book-adult services

1,225.31BOOKS87 books-Adult, Youth, Adult …

88.57BOOKS3 books-adult servivces

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,332.36

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,332.36

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 1,332.36

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

1,258.40IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,258.40

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

314.60IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 314.60

Department: 31 - Fire

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 196.62

Department: 32 - Police

660.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

522.50IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,182.50

Department: 34 - Cemetery

78.65IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 78.65

Department: 42 - Parks

78.65IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 78.65

Department: 44 - Library

350.00IT SUPPORTNew wireless access point for …

130.00IT SUPPORTDisposal of old laptops

550.00IT SUPPORTMonthly IT contract hours-April

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,030.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 4,139.42

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

78.67GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 78.67

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 78.67

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

78.65IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 78.65

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 78.65

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

275.28IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 275.28

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 275.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 17 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.62

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 196.62

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.62

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 196.62

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.62

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 196.62

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

589.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 589.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 589.88

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.62

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 196.62

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

196.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.62

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 196.62

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 6,145.00

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

886.88INVENTORYconnectors

108.04INVENTORYconnector

2,821.88INVENTORYinsul. caps

580.50INVENTORYinsulators

903.00INVENTORYarrestors

Department 01 - Asset Total: 5,300.30

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,300.30

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 5,300.30

Vendor: 999073 - J RODZ

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

150.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 999073 - J RODZ Total: 150.00

Vendor: 515150 - JC GOLF ACCESSORIES

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,379.18PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 18 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

81.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,460.18

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,460.18

Vendor 515150 - JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Total: 1,460.18

Vendor: 998768 - JIM SCOTT

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESWASTEWATER TRAINING - NO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.00

Vendor 998768 - JIM SCOTT Total: 123.00

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

185.01BUILDING/GROUND MAINTBENCES & TABLES  IN PARKS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 185.01

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 185.01

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 185.01

Vendor: 997182 - JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

1,302.12BOOKSBook subscription service you…

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,302.12

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,302.12

Vendor 997182 - JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD Total: 1,302.12

Vendor: 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

351.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

Department 10 - Administration Total: 351.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 351.00

Vendor 999792 - LEE ENTERPRISES Total: 351.00

Vendor: 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

51.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMOWER DECK TIRES

141.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTOWMAX STR

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 193.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 193.96

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

260.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESG14 TIRE ROTATION AND TIRE…

45.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTIRE REPAIR ON G12

Department 06 - Expense Total: 305.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 305.00

Vendor 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE  Total: 498.96

Vendor: 997302 - LOGOZ LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

215.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESuniform name tags



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 19 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

60.00UNIFORMS/PPEembroider on uniforms job shi…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 275.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 275.00

Vendor 997302 - LOGOZ LLC Total: 275.00

Vendor: 999432 - LOST RIVER SAND & GRAVEL, INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

853.05REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…P and Q st.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 853.05

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 853.05

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,561.82REPAIRS-WWTPWWTP Gravel

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,561.82

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,561.82

Vendor 999432 - LOST RIVER SAND & GRAVEL, INC Total: 2,414.87

Vendor: 996929 - MARRIOTT CORNHUSKER HOTEL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

224.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESHEATH/EWING - CONFERENCE…

224.00COUNCIL CONF & TRAVELHEATH/EWING - CONFERENCE…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 448.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 448.00

Vendor 996929 - MARRIOTT CORNHUSKER HOTEL Total: 448.00

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

58.42DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWELDER NOZZLES

37.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOAPSTONE AND WELDING H…

50.89DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESACETYLENE TANK RENTAL

50.89DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCO2 TANK RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 197.80

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 197.80

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 197.80

Vendor: 997355 - MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

29,708.40STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Mastic GAP Seal

Department 06 - Expense Total: 29,708.40

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 29,708.40

Vendor 997355 - MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC. Total: 29,708.40

Vendor: 997729 - MCCROMETER INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,711.08METERSGolf Course meter

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,711.08

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 6,711.08

Vendor 997729 - MCCROMETER INC Total: 6,711.08

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

29.27DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTIRE REPAIR GOOP

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 29.27



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 20 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 41 - Pool

135.58EQUIPMENT MAINTPLUMBING SUPPLIES

Department 41 - Pool Total: 135.58

Department: 42 - Parks

142.06DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCHEMICAL SPARYERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 142.06

Department: 44 - Library

20.74OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMaterials for digital sign in chi…

Department 44 - Library Total: 20.74

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 327.65

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

239.98BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmesh

Department 06 - Expense Total: 239.98

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 239.98

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.97REPAIRS-WWTP1b

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.97

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.97

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

24.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLED LIGHTS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 24.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 24.99

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 614.59

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

86.74OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.74

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 86.74

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

86.74OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.74

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 86.74

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

86.74OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.74

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 86.74

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

86.73OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.73

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 86.73

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 346.95



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 21 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

147,903.887200V CONVERSIONPOLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 147,903.88

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 147,903.88

Vendor 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER Total: 147,903.88

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

5,539.05REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

349.88REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…brass

383.34REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,272.27

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 6,272.27

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 6,272.27

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,766.05PREMIUM EXPENSELIFE AND DISABILITY INS PREM…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,766.05

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,766.05

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,766.05

Vendor: 679612 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00TAXESBI-ANNUAL KENO LICENSE RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 100.00

Vendor 679612 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

280.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESTRAINING - MIRAMONTES/SC…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 280.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 280.00

Vendor 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN Total: 280.00

Vendor: 680745 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL FIRE CHIEFS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

517.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNE Chief Assn Dues

Department 31 - Fire Total: 517.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 517.00

Vendor 680745 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL FIRE CHIEFS Total: 517.00

Vendor: 681950 - NKC TIRE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

225.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTtire rotation unit 21

Department 31 - Fire Total: 225.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 22 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 42 - Parks

77.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 77.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 302.00

Vendor 681950 - NKC TIRE Total: 302.00

Vendor: 10272 - NORTHFIELD VILLA

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 01 - Asset

53.54ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLELANDFILL ACCOUNT 405 OVE…

Department 01 - Asset Total: 53.54

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 53.54

Vendor 10272 - NORTHFIELD VILLA Total: 53.54

Vendor: 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

36.69OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-MARCH 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 36.69

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 36.69

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

36.69OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-MARCH 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 36.69

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 36.69

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

36.69OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-MARCH 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 36.69

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 36.69

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

36.69OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-MARCH 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 36.69

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 36.69

Vendor 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 146.76

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

125.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 125.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 125.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

923.00LAB SERVICElab

799.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,722.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,722.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 1,847.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 23 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998981 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

50.00LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTMIRROR FOR 2014 FORD F 350…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 50.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 50.00

Vendor 998981 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

23.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTDrain Valve

Department 06 - Expense Total: 23.99

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 23.99

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

821.86FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR 500 HR SERVICE …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 821.86

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 821.86

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 845.85

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

18.54VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBREATHER CAP

Department 42 - Parks Total: 18.54

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 18.54

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

814.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Hoses & Couplers

38.04VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAirline

Department 06 - Expense Total: 852.20

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 852.20

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

55.01DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESZip ties Shop

200.11VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMole Swivel

Department 06 - Expense Total: 255.12

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 255.12

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

232.24COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHYD HOSE FOR G12

Department 06 - Expense Total: 232.24

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 232.24

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 1,358.10

Vendor: 756690 - RECOVERY SYSTEMS COMPANY, INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

107,882.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT20% DOWN PAYMENT ON N…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 107,882.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 107,882.00

Vendor 756690 - RECOVERY SYSTEMS COMPANY, INC Total: 107,882.00

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

424.31FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 3/18/24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 24 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

3,676.32CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 3/26/24

1,306.90FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 3/26/24

46,995.26PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INSURANCE PREMIU…

520.14FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 4/2/24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 52,922.93

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 52,922.93

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 52,922.93

Vendor: 10105 - RESCO

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

18,382.50INVENTORYtransformer

Department 01 - Asset Total: 18,382.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 18,382.50

Vendor 10105 - RESCO Total: 18,382.50

Vendor: 10183 - ROBYN BURGMAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

250.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTstation maintenance weed m…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 250.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 250.00

Vendor 10183 - ROBYN BURGMAN Total: 250.00

Vendor: 999762 - RON'S TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

450.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW - ARREST

Department 32 - Police Total: 450.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 999762 - RON'S TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC Total: 450.00

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

178.89VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTMOWER BLADES

95.51VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKUBOTA MOWER BLADES

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 274.40

Department: 42 - Parks

771.45SAFETYHARD HATS/CHAINSAW CHAPS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 771.45

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,045.85

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

2.20GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRE-CLIP FOR CHAINSAW

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2.20

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2.20

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 1,048.05

Vendor: 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

10.00FILING FEESWOLFE GITSCHEL

10.00FILING FEESLEONARD & KAREN COOK

10.00FILING FEESROBET & JUDY SHARP

10.00FILING FEESANDREA RAY



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 25 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

10.00FILING FEESJAMES MENDOZA

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 50.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 803250 - SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

90.00RESTAURANT EXPENSEALARM SYSTEM - RESTAURANT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 90.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 90.00

Vendor 803250 - SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED Total: 90.00

Vendor: 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

17.00STATE & COURT FEESCOURT FEES

Department 32 - Police Total: 17.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 17.00

Vendor 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 17.00

Vendor: 803750 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

1,185.58INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES-INDUSTRIAL PARK …

1,918.58INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES-INDUSTRIAL PARK …

645.90INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES - INDUSTRIAL PARK

69.97INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES - HWY 71 BYPASS

521.74INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECTR.E. TAXES - OLD KB BUILDING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,341.77

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 4,341.77

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

6,867.56TAXESR.E. TAXES - GOLF COURSE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,867.56

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6,867.56

Vendor 803750 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER Total: 11,209.33

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

950.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCLEANING SERVICES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 950.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 950.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 950.00

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

7,060.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESTraffic Paint

766.95TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESPaint Machine Supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,826.95

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 7,826.95

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 7,826.95

Vendor: 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,743.44STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Cold Mix

1,428.77STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Crushed Concrete



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 26 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

156.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Crushed Concrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,328.21

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 3,328.21

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

5,858.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTconcrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,858.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,858.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

963.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Concrete

559.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…4th Street

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,522.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,522.00

Vendor 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 10,708.21

Vendor: 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

303.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEVIDENCE SUPPLIES

36.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINVESTIGATION SUPPLIES

Department 32 - Police Total: 340.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 340.00

Vendor 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC Total: 340.00

Vendor: 999246 - SPEAK WRITE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

135.99OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…TRANSCRIPTION SERIVCE

Department 32 - Police Total: 135.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 135.99

Vendor 999246 - SPEAK WRITE Total: 135.99

Vendor: 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

-4,725.00INVENTORYKVA credit

114,729.38INVENTORYtransformers

44,978.00INVENTORYTransformers

Department 01 - Asset Total: 154,982.38

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 154,982.38

Vendor 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON Total: 154,982.38

Vendor: 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,219.67PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

644.76PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

444.45PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

482.34PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

244.29PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

241.17PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

964.68PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,241.36

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 4,241.36

Vendor 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY Total: 4,241.36



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 27 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10266 - TERESA TOSH

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

24,059.28CATERING COSTSINVOICES 3/4/24 -3/30/24

5,416.67MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 29,475.95

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 29,475.95

Vendor 10266 - TERESA TOSH Total: 29,475.95

Vendor: 999001 - THE CIT GROUP

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

960.10PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 960.10

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 960.10

Vendor 999001 - THE CIT GROUP Total: 960.10

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGSOFTWARE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 175.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 175.00

Vendor: 10292 - TRAF-SYS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

66.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMounting brackets for door c…

Department 44 - Library Total: 66.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 66.00

Vendor 10292 - TRAF-SYS Total: 66.00

Vendor: 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

75.00INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATIVE PEOPLE SEAR…

Department 32 - Police Total: 75.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV Total: 75.00

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

52.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTair filters unit 62

78.42VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTcabin filter unit 62

81.60VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTcabin filters units 62

Department 31 - Fire Total: 213.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 213.00

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 213.00

Vendor: 909500 - UNITED CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

215.00GVB ADVERTISINGGVB Annual Dues in Chamber …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 215.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 215.00

Vendor 909500 - UNITED CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 215.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 28 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

60.08VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE - PATROL CAR

103.20VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE, AIR FILTER, TIRE …

Department 32 - Police Total: 163.28

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 163.28

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 163.28

Vendor: 913695 - VAN PELT FENCING CO., INC.

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

5,926.50CAPITAL OUTLAYFENCING-DIAMOND 1

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,926.50

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 5,926.50

Vendor 913695 - VAN PELT FENCING CO., INC. Total: 5,926.50

Vendor: 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

40.01PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 40.01

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

193.09PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 193.09

Department: 31 - Fire

247.75PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 31 - Fire Total: 247.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 480.85

Vendor 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total: 480.85

Vendor: 998626 - WARRIOR RUN

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

1,090.26COMMUNITY BETTERMENTPANHANDLE BLOCKS QUILTS …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,090.26

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 1,090.26

Vendor 998626 - WARRIOR RUN Total: 1,090.26

Vendor: 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

11,857.25INVENTORYcurrent transformers

5,928.63INVENTORYcurrent transformer

Department 01 - Asset Total: 17,785.88

Department: 06 - Expense

4,418.25SAFETYgloves

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,418.25

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 22,204.13

Vendor 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP. Total: 22,204.13

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

3,469.35INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

3,408.86INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

4,761.24INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASgasoline

4,879.50INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASgasoline



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 29 of 32

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

2,719.20INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

Department 01 - Asset Total: 19,238.15

Department: 42 - Parks

161.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSPRAYER/GOLVES TO SPRAY

56.88SAFETYSPRAYER/GOLVES TO SPRAY

79.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT15 GALLON SPRAYER TANK H…

936.43FUELFUEL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,234.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20,472.70

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

2,339.56FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES669.4 GALLONS OF #2 DIESEL

1,342.78FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES384.2 GALLONS OF #2 DIESEL.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,682.34

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 3,682.34

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 24,155.04

Vendor: 10295 - WESTERN NEBRASKA PIONEERS BASEBALL CLUB

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

12,500.00OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (O…50% of Occ Tax Grant Funds …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,500.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 12,500.00

Vendor 10295 - WESTERN NEBRASKA PIONEERS BASEBALL CLUB Total: 12,500.00

Vendor: 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,598.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMICROPHONES (2)

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,598.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,598.00

Vendor 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC Total: 1,598.00

Grand Total: 885,864.11



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 30 of 32

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 0.0063,467.34

107 - SINKING 0.005,926.50

109 - TOURISM 0.0014,683.94

110 - RV PARK 0.00464.01

111 - LB840 0.007,377.77

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0011,002.39

130 - STREETS 0.0046,547.70

150 - KENO 100.008,541.61

201 - ELECTRIC 0.00360,191.08

202 - WATER 0.0022,456.67

203 - WASTEWATER 0.0057,211.54

204 - SANITATION 0.00163,160.43

205 - GOLF 0.0036,076.46

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0030,472.69

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 52,922.9358,283.98

53,022.93Grand Total: 885,864.11

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1611 INVENTORY - UNLEADED… 0.009,640.74

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.009,597.41

101-10-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00224.00

101-10-6215 COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 0.00224.00

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00351.00

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,258.40

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00392.51

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00432.79

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00815.43

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00389.70

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00314.60

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00194.45

101-31-6111 FF/EMT INCENTIVE 0.00137.60

101-31-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00517.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00259.93

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00373.23

101-31-6330 UTILITIES 0.00519.49

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.002,239.97

101-31-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.0018,606.48

101-32-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,182.50

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00381.97

101-32-6307 POSTAGE 0.0011.76

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0075.00

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00194.35

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.00163.28

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00292.33

101-32-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.001,116.08

101-32-6515 STATE & COURT FEES 0.0017.00

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00750.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00446.99

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0078.65

101-34-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0029.27

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0090.29

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00630.34

101-34-6511 TAXES 0.001,011.60

101-34-6515 FILING FEES 0.0050.00

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.47



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 31 of 32

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-41-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00135.58

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0078.65

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00321.29

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00236.26

101-42-6320 FUEL 0.00936.43

101-42-6326 SAFETY 0.00828.33

101-42-6330 UTILITIES 0.00550.97

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00425.84

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00236.58

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6511 TAXES 0.001,241.00

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,030.00

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00490.60

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00170.30

101-44-6330 UTILITIES 0.00144.70

101-44-6342 RENT - EQUIPMENT 0.00150.57

101-44-6420 AV SUPPLIES 0.0067.47

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0070.59

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.002,965.95

107-06-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.005,926.50

109-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0066.78

109-06-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0031.05

109-06-6511 TAXES 0.00900.00

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0078.67

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.001,107.44

109-06-6653 OCC TAX TOURISM PRO… 0.0012,500.00

110-02-2200 COMM ROOM DEPOSITS 0.0075.00

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0078.65

110-06-6305 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0016.77

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00222.31

110-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0071.28

111-06-6323 FARM EXPENSE 0.003,036.00

111-06-6804 INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJ… 0.004,341.77

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.0011,002.39

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00275.28

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0090.38

130-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00529.69

130-06-6340 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00100.00

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.003,036.50

130-06-6351 TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPL… 0.007,826.95

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0036.69

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.0034,652.21

150-06-6510 TAXES 100.00100.00

150-06-6905 COMMUNITY BETTERM… 0.008,441.61

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.00196,619.11

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00988.89

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00414.63

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.005,386.85

201-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00640.66

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,480.84

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.006,334.73

201-06-6545 7200V CONVERSION 0.00147,903.88

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00224.87

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00201.34

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00240.85

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00200.11



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024  Payment Dates: 3/26/2024 - 4/8/2024

4/3/2024 9:22:35 PM Page 32 of 32

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.003,795.36

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.008,647.32

202-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00281.11

202-06-6510 TAXES 0.001,934.45

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00125.00

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00123.43

202-06-6755 METERS 0.006,711.08

203-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00526.00

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00491.54

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00123.59

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.002,410.90

203-06-6372 REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STAT… 0.00100.02

203-06-6374 STORMWATER MS4 0.0010,199.54

203-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0041,317.90

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.001,722.00

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00123.43

204-01-1130 CASH - JOINT LANDFILL S… 0.0019,415.63

204-01-1500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0053.54

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00589.88

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00343.24

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0056.80

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.004,809.20

204-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00873.36

204-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.00129,022.00

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.002,023.17

204-06-6511 TAXES 0.003,024.00

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MA… 0.00232.24

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.00324.64

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.002,392.73

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,954.90

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0024.99

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00381.96

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00175.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.002.20

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.0090.00

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,068.71

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.0020,851.22

205-06-6511 TAXES 0.0011,330.86

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,416.67

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00196.62

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0081.97

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0088.60

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00629.55

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.0024,059.28

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 46,995.2651,761.31

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 3,676.323,676.32

800-06-6318 WELLNESS 0.00595.00

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 2,251.352,251.35

Grand Total: 53,022.93885,864.11

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 53,022.93885,864.11

Grand Total: 53,022.93885,864.11



OCTOBER 1, 2022 OCTOBER 1, 2023
FEBRUARY 28,2023 FEBRUARY 29, 2024

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 101 (327,435.48) (661,126.87) LARM ANNUAL INSURANCE/OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 (119,413.01) 11,179.41
Economic Development 104 (113,041.35) 19,790.95
CDBG                               105 (10.00) 0.00
Debt Service 106 (77,387.96) 1,406.64 TIF PAYMENTS TO BONDHOLDERS
Sinking Fund 107 (64,964.16) (91,155.46) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Downtown Development 108 (834,214.18) 72,005.46
Tourism 109 63,034.00 38,719.06
RV 110 52,620.16 21,884.31
LB840 111 303,111.32 270,657.11
Capital Projects 113 (639,099.94) 266,526.38
Public Safety 114 21,181.84 (73,818.39) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Streets 130 560,431.51 73,517.54
KENO 150 40,097.52 (26,766.56) KENO FUND REQUESTS COMMUNITY BETTERMENT
Special Projects 160 6,976.23 (138,649.04) TRANSFER OF REMAINING PD INS/ROOF REPAIR TO CITY HALL
Electric 201 (911,567.88) 411,910.56
Water 202 60,889.82 (72,436.86) BOND PAYMENTS - 2021 CURB BONDS/OPERATIONS 
Wastewater 203 160,276.18 (302,106.94) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Sanitation 204 53,556.13 (22,310.88) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Golf 205 (642,011.83) 28,567.34
Leasing Corp 206 338,129.83 (230,344.08) BOND PAYMENTS - GOLF COURSE & BALLFIELDS

Civic Center 207 62,875.79 (100,025.01)
CAPITAL PURCHASE SOUND SYSTEM/RECRUITING SERVICES FOR NEW MANAGEMENT & 
CATERING CONTRACT

Health Insurance 800 231,181.85 (97,175.26) CLAIMS IN EXCESS OF PREMIUMS COLLECTED
Payroll Liabilities 997 1,349.99 (313.98)

TOTAL (1,773,433.62) (600,064.57)

City of Gering
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2024 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2023



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # February 28, 2022 February 28, 2023 January 31, 2024 February 29, 2024 IN CASH

General 101 695,879.48 1,542,056.27 1,816,431.98 1,809,266.01 (7,165.97) OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 2,932,072.37 687,340.94 657,619.97 659,960.85 2,340.88
Economic Development 104 535,544.35 425,815.07 547,550.46 549,697.33 2,146.87
CDBG                               105 92,088.32 91,471.13 91,471.13 91,471.13 0.00
Debt Service 106 763,525.31 683,708.37 634,090.74 646,703.98 12,613.24
Sinking Fund 107 1,573,776.79 1,487,298.89 910,274.09 893,796.68 (16,477.41) BUDGETED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Downtown Development 108 710,933.75 19,000.90 256,753.80 292,527.90 35,774.10
Tourism 109 632,651.01 817,355.69 991,001.74 1,004,821.66 13,819.92
RV 110 13,966.32 157,076.82 246,965.54 260,333.60 13,368.06
LB840 111 1,011,194.33 1,228,223.19 1,276,316.36 1,341,835.95 65,519.59
Capital Projects 113 844,936.72 210,495.96 778,061.30 832,992.01 54,930.71
Public Safety 114 262,566.05 418,735.27 69,903.54 (69,825.24) (139,728.78) BUDGETED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Streets 130 977,200.54 1,445,924.77 1,421,078.52 1,482,406.25 61,327.73
KENO 150 1,604,436.06 1,580,657.85 1,115,824.13 1,137,458.59 21,634.46
Special Projects 160 986,383.58 1,558,943.39 1,470,597.18 1,463,807.73 (6,789.45) ELECTRONIC DOORS IN CITY HALL
Electric 201 12,101,695.95 11,926,599.72 12,895,599.48 12,692,881.95 (202,717.53) DEC. POWER BILL NOT PAID TILL FEB. 
Water 202 158,362.75 799,128.74 924,800.88 917,081.50 (7,719.38) OPERATIONS
Wastewater 203 1,062,650.82 1,434,695.10 1,384,668.46 1,450,345.37 65,676.91
Sanitation 204 541,522.14 1,366,910.98 1,740,390.73 1,839,659.54 99,268.81
Golf 205 (110,295.01) (556,648.82) (214,562.05) (198,228.96) 16,333.09
Leasing Corp 206 (391,933.64) 359,350.05 118,152.04 139,668.03 21,515.99
Civic Center 207 40,933.89 114,850.73 80,796.49 49,259.66 (31,536.83) OPERATIONS & REPAIRS 
Health Insurance 800 0.00 2,665,514.64 2,726,006.25 2,834,981.76 108,975.51
Payroll Liabilities 997 0.00 1,350.00 626.12 0.00 (626.12)

TOTAL 27,040,091.88 30,465,855.65 31,940,418.88 32,122,903.28 182,484.40

City of Gering
Fund Equity in Cash

February 29, 2024





































































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve purchase of pad mount transformers   
Submitted by: Doug Parker, Electric Superintendent  

Explanation of the agenda item: To purchase transformers for the conversion from 2400v to 7200v. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 

See attached bid summary. Staff recommends awarding the bid 
to Sunbelt Solomon. The purchase price is higher than RESCO’s 
proposal, but the lead times are better. Additionally, the price 
quoted from RESCO could be higher based on the cost of 
materials at the time the transformers are made. RESCO did not 
provide solid lead times. We have purchased from both 
companies in the past and have had success with both products. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? X yes  no 
Are funds budgeted? X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $248,046.00 

Amount Budgeted $1,650,000.00 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Electric 

201-06-6545 

7200 Conversion 
Approval of funds available:            Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes    X  no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



Item QTY
Unit Cost Total

37.5 kVA Dual Voltage Single-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470 

secondary voltage 240/120

1 $4,895 $4,895 $3,951 $3,951

50 kVA Dual Voltage Single-phase PAD 
mount transformer-primary voltage 
2400/4160-7200/12470 secondary 

voltage 240/120

1 $5,695 $5,695 $4,546 $4,546

75 kVA Dual Voltage Single-phase PAD 
mount transformer-primary voltage 
2400/4160-7200/12470   secondary 

voltage 240/120

1 $7,695 $7,695 $6,049 $6,049

75 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase PAD 
mount transformer-primary voltage 
2400/4160-7200/12470   secondary 

voltage 208/120

1 $20,825 $20,825 $17,227 $17,227

112.5 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470   

secondary voltage 208/120

2 $26,183 $52,366 $19,001 $38,002

225 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470   

secondary voltage 208/120

2 $28,340 $56,680 $24,477 $48,954

300 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470   

secondary voltage 208/120

1 $25,225 $25,225 $29,816 $29,816

City of Gering

Bid Comparison
Pad Mount Transformers

Bid Opening 4/2/2024

Sunbelt Solomon RESCO
Pad Mount Transformers



500 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470   

secondary voltage 208/120

1 $28,615 $28,615 $49,311 $49,311

75 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase PAD 
mount transformer-primary voltage 
2400/4160-7200/12470   secondary 

voltage 480/277

1 $20,825 $20,825 $16,133 $16,133

300 kVA DUAL Voltage THREE-phase 
PAD mount transformer-primary 
voltage 2400/4160-7200/12470   

secondary voltage 480/277

1 $25,225 $25,225 $23,581 $23,581

$248,046 $237,570

*Minimum Order of 6 on all single phase transformers

Total Pad Mount Transformers

TOTAL ALL TRANSFORMERS



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: Award Fuel Bid  
Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

 
Staff advertised for our summer fuel needs and received three bids. The low 
bid was from Sapp Brothers, with a price of $2.86 for #2 Dyed Diesel Fuel and 
$2.82 for Unleaded 87 (E-10) Gasoline. The City does not have experience 
with Sapp Brothers, so staff reached out to Scotts Bluff County, who is 
currently contracted with Sapp Brothers for their fuel. After conversations with 
the County, staff is recommending awarding the bid to Sapp Brothers as the 
lowest responsible bidder. 
 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends awarding the bid to Sapp Brothers.  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? X yes     no 
Are funds budgeted? X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $141,042 

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Various 

 

 
Approval of funds available:             Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director 
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                            Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



City of Gering

Bid Comparison
Fuel Bids

Bid Opening 4/3/2024

Item QTY (gal)

Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

Central Stores Premium #2 

Dyed Diesel
16000 $3.150 $50,400.00 $3.219 $51,504.00 $2.860 $45,760.00

Central Stores, Unleaded 87 

(E‐10) Gasoline
16000 $3.015 $48,240.00 $3.099 $49,584.00 $2.820 $45,120.00

Parks Department Premium 

#2 Dyed Diesel Fuel
3200 $3.150 $10,080.00 $3.219 $10,300.80 $2.860 $9,152.00

West Lawn Cemetery 

Premium #2 Dyed Diesel Fuel
1000 $3.150 $3,150.00 $3.219 $3,219.00 $2.860 $2,860.00

Monument Shadows Golf 

Course, Premium #2 Dyed 

Diesel Fuel

3500 $3.150 $11,025.00 $3.219 $11,266.50 $2.860 $10,010.00

Monument Shadows Golf 

Course Unleaded 87 (E‐10) 

Gasoline

2500 $3.015 $7,537.50 $3.099 $7,747.50 $2.820 $7,050.00

Landfill, Premium #2 Dyed 

Diesel Fuel
7500 $3.150 $23,625.00 $3.219 $24,142.50 $2.860 $21,450.00

$157,764$154,057.50 $141,402Total Fuel

Legacy Cooperative WESTCO Sapp Bros



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class I liquor 
license for Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club at the Oregon Trail Park Stadium, 
800 13th Street, Gering, NE  

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: 
The Liquor Control Commission requires that the local governing body hold a 
public hearing prior to making a recommendation regarding new liquor 
licenses.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see the attached liquor license application.   
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 













































































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class I liquor license for Western Nebraska 
Pioneers Baseball Club at the Oregon Trail Park Stadium, 800 13th Street, Gering, NE  

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: The Liquor Control Commission requests that the local governing body make a 
recommendation regarding new liquor licenses, following a public hearing.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see attached Memo from Captain Rogers, Gering Police 
Department.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Staff report regarding a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density for a 
property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, as described in 
Instrument #2023-4951, Exhibit A, “Tract 1”, generally located between D Street and K 
Street and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

 
The property owners of the property located within the SW ¼ of Section 1, 
Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering (see map), have 
requested a rezone from RM, Medium Density Residential, to RH, High 
Density Residential. A portion of the property (1.6 acres) is already zoned RH. 
This request would change the remainder of the property to RH as well. The 
purpose of the zone change is to allow for development of the property into 
residential duplex and quadplexes. This would provide for workforce housing 
at a lower price point than single family residential.  
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan designates this area as District 4, the East 
Gering Neighborhood District. Under Future Desired Characteristics, the Plan 
states, “As new neighborhoods are developed, inclusion of a variety of 
housing types and densities at various price points should be prioritized. The 
district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing opportunities for 
new housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on 
different lot sizes, as well as townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that 
are designed to fit the context of nearby housing and neighborhoods serving a 
mix of incomes.” The Future Places map for District 4 designates this 
particular property as one that would be suitable for higher density residential 
(see Comprehensive Plan Excerpts attached).  
 
A Public Hearing was held at Planning Commission on February 20, 2024, an 
informal Open House with the developer was held on March 19, and another 
Public Hearing was held at the City Council meeting on March 25. In the 
course of those public hearings, some of the concerns that were brought up 
were regarding traffic generated by the facility. In response to those concerns, 
staff has reached out to Western Nebraska Housing Opportunities, who owns 
the property to the south, about allowing an access through their property onto 
D Street. Board members with WNHO have indicated that they are open to 
discussing this possibility, but were not able to hold an official board meeting 
before the rezone ordinance needed to be considered by Council. In addition, 
staff has spoken with the landowner to the north, who has in the past 
requested that the City create a paving district in order to complete 2nd Street 
from M Street to the Village and Cottonwood Apartments (see attached map). 
He has indicated that he would still like to see a paving district established in 
that area, which would install the roadway at the property owner’s cost, but 
would assess the cost back to the adjoining properties over a period of 15 
years. This would allow that section of road to be completed at minimal cost to 
the City. This would also allow an outlet from the proposed RH zone directly to 
M Street, alleviating the traffic in neighboring areas. 
 
Additionally, many of the residents present expressed that they were not 
concerned about fourplexes, but were concerned that something larger could 
be built at a later date. In order to address this, the property owner has agreed 
to place a covenant (attached) on the property that would not allow for more 
than a fourplex to be built.  
 
The developer had some concerns about placing the covenant on the entire 
property not knowing what future conditions may be, and staff had some 
concerns about rezoning the entire property without having access issues 
completely addressed. The applicant agreed to withdraw their petition to 



rezone for the southern portion of the property (Parcel #010019022 on the 
attached map) while still requesting a rezone for the remainder of the property. 
The covenant will be applicable only to the portion that is being rezoned. If the 
rezone is passed by Council, only the northern portion of the property would 
be rezoned to RH and the southern portion of the property would remain 
zoned as RM (Residential Medium Density). 
 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Zone Change. Planning 
Commission recommended approval of the Zone Change at their 
meeting on February 20, 2024 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                    Kathy Welfl 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



Plan Gering    60 

 

District 4 

East Gering Neighborhood District 

Access to residences are taken from driveways with alleys in the rear. Both attached and detached garage 
forms are present in the district, with buildings set back from the street. Access is primarily from local and 
collector streets with good connectivity for all modes.  
 
Open space is in the form of private yards and neighborhood parks.  
 
Secondary uses include parks and open space systems, schools, retirement centers and assembly uses.   
 
Future Desired Characteristics 
As new neighborhoods are developed, inclusion of a variety of housing types and densities at various price 
points should be prioritized. The district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing                           
opportunities for new housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on different lot sizes, 
as well as townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that are designed to fit the context of nearby housing 
and neighborhoods serving a mix of incomes. Higher-density housing should be located along major roads 
such as M Street and 10th Street. Parks should be incorporated into new neighborhoods in addition to other 
community facilities where appropriate. Alternative transportation connections should be provided to the 
Downtown area and other key destinations.  
 
 
 

Existing Characteristics 
Eastern Gering neighborhoods consist primarily of single-family 
detached residential uses on small to medium lots, with a few two
– to three-unit uses integrated within several of the                 
neighborhoods. The district also has a  mix of low– to mid-scale 
multi-unit residential options clustered together on select sites 
throughout the district. The district has urban block patterns close 
to downtown transitioning to longer block patterns as you move 
east and south across the district. Detached sidewalks are       
prevalent in blocks near downtown with attached sidewalks in the 
newer developed residential areas.  



Plan Gering    61 

 

District 4: East Gering Neighborhood District 

Future Places 

Land Use Scale & Form 

Residential: New residential             
development should consist of         
detached single-family homes on small 
lots, as well as a range of attached 
units (duplex, triplex, townhomes) and 
standalone apartments or                  
condominium style buildings with up 
to four units. Vacant lots located near 
major roads would be appropriate for 
higher density housing, including     
mid-scale apartment buildings of 8 
units. 
 
Neighborhood and community based 
public/ semi-public facilities– places of 
worship; public safety; schools.  
 
Neighborhood parks, trails, and        
recreational facilities.  

Primary Zoning 

R1 Low Density            
Residential  
 
R2 Medium Density    
Residential  
 
R3 High Density           
Residential  
 

 

 

 

Land Use 

Residential 

Intensity 

Higher Density 



Plan Gering    40 

 

Principle 3.1: Our community will create neighborhoods that offer a   
variety of housing options tailored to individual cycles in life and         
income levels.  
 

Policy 3.1.A: Increase housing choice and diversity for all lifestyles to meet community’s housing needs.  

 

Policy 3.1.B: Promote mixed income housing though City policy, regulations, tools, and programs.  

 

Policy 3.1.C: Promote the integration of multifamily units into neighborhoods with mixes of housing types or 
in mixed-use development.  

 

 



RM

ML

C-3

RH

RH

RH

RH

C-3C-2

D ST

M ST

K ST

I ST

H ST

7TH
 ST

L ST

J ST

6TH
 ST

5TH
 ST

4TH
 ST

PAP
PA'

S B
LVD

3R
D S

T

2N
D S

T

KU
RT 

DR

MA
RK

 DR

EAST M ST

SH
AD

OW
 LN

2N
D S

T

6TH
 ST

5TH
 ST

6TH
 ST

K ST

5TH
 ST

J ST

I ST

6TH
 ST

I ST

H ST

5TH
 ST

PAP
PA'

S B
LVD

City of Gering
NORTH LINEAR SCALE (FEET)

ZONING MAP
Engineering and Mapping Department

Final 4.4.2024
S. Rodriguez

0 140 280

Proposed Rezone
RM to RH

Rezone Application
City Council
April 8, 2024



April 2, 2024 Page 1 of 3       

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS OF ACME ESTATES, A 
PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT LYING WITHIN THE 

INCORPORATED LIMITS OF THE CITY OF GERING LOCATED IN SCOTTS 
BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA 

THIS DECLARATION, made on the date hereinafter set forth, is made by Oikos 
Development Corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “Declarant.” 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 
The Declarant is the owner of certain real property located in the incorporated limits of the 
City Gering within Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska and described in Exhibit A (Legal Description) 
hereinafter referred to as ACME ESTATES: 
 
The Declarant desires to provide for the assurance of the type of residential land use and land use 
restrictions for the proposed residential development of ACME ESTATES.   

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that ACME ESTATES containing all 
the real property as described in Exhibit A shall be developed, held, sold and conveyed subject to 
the following restrictive covenants, all of which are for the purpose of assurance of the type of 
residential land use and land use restrictions for the proposed residential development of ACME 
ESTATES.  These restrictive covenants shall run with land and shall be binding upon all parties 
having or acquiring any right, title or interest within the land described as ACME ESTATES in 
Exhibit A. ACME ESTATES shall be subject to all and each of the following conditions and other 
terms: 

 
ARTICLE 1. 
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS 

 
1. ACME ESTATES Shall be developed exclusively for single-family residential purposes 

consisting of attached (duplex units or townhome units up to four (4) dwelling units attached 
with individual garages and yards) and detached (one dwelling unit not attached with individual 
garage and yard).  
 

2. ACME ESTATES will not contain any multi-family apartment style buildings consisting of a 
multi-story large buildings with interior or exterior hallways utilized for individual unit access.  
 

3. Portions of the ACME ESTATES may be conveyed or dedicated by Declarant, or its successors 
or assigns, for use in connection with a common facility, or a community center, or for a church, 
school, park, or stormwater facility or for other non-profit uses. 

 
4. ACME ESTATES shall have a maximum building height restriction of thirty (35) feet and no 

more than two (2) stories. Building height shall be the vertical distance from the average 
elevation of the finished ground at the front of the structure to the highest point of the structural 
part of the building. 

 
 



April 2, 2024 Page 2 of 3       

ARTICLE II. 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
1. The restrictive covenants defined within this Declaration shall only go into effect and 

remain in effect only if the City of Gering Zoning Designation of ACME ESTATES is 
Residential High-Density District.   
 

2. If ACME ESTATES has a Zoning Designation of Residential High-Density District the 
restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and bind the land.  

 
3. Oikos Development Corporation, or its successor or assign, may terminate its status as 

Declarant under this Declaration, at any time, by filing a Notice of Termination of Status 
as Declarant. Upon such filing, the Association may appoint itself or another entity, 
association or individual to serve as Declarant, and such appointee shall thereafter serve as 
Declarant with the same authority and powers as the original Declarant. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has caused these presents to be executed 
this   day of  ,  . 

Oikos Development Corporation, a State of Missouri limited liability company, 
Declarant 

By:   
 

Name:   
 

Title:   
 

STATE OF MISSOURI  
  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __________________ day 
of_____________, by____________________________________________________, 
President of Oikos Development Corporation. 

 
 
 

 
Notary Public 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



April 2, 2024 Page 3 of 3       

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
TRACT 1:  
A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION l, TOWNSHIP 
21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING 
AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PAPPAS ADDITION, AS PLATTED AND RECORDED IN 
DEED BOOK 153, PAGE 379 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED RECORDS; THENCE, 
ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID ADDITION, N01°36'12"E TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID ADDITION, BEING A DISTANCE OF 339.92 FEET; 
THENCE, ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID ADDITION, S88°32'39"E TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13, BLOCK 8, PAPP AS ADDITION, AS PLA TIED AND 
RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 161, PAGE 602 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED 
RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 374.39 FEET; THENCE, ALONG THE WESTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 13 AND TRUE NORTHERLY EXTENSION, N01°38'14"E TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK 6, PAPPAS SECOND ADDITION AS PLATTED 
AND RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 161, PAGE 602 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED 
RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 286.60 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY 
BOUNDARY OF SAID SECOND PAPPAS ADDITION, N88°36'06"W TO THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF EASTFAIR ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA AS PLATTED 
AND RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 211, PAGE 390 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED 
RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 997.84 FEET; THENCE, ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF 
SAID EASTFAIR ADDITION, S00°59'46"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 306.32 FEET, N 88°36'50"W 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 583.34 FEET, S46°29'22"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.34 FEET, SOI 
035'34"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 172.47 FEET, N88°50' 12"W TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION 
WITH THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF DEERFIELD ADDITION AS PLATTED AND 
RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 160, PAGE 401 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED 
RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 9.97 FEET; THENCE, ALONG SAID EASTERLY 
BOUNDARY, SOI 036'44"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET; THENCE , S89°1 l '48"E FOR 
A DISTANCE OF 1233.44 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 8, 2024 

Agenda item title: 

Consider approval of an Ordinance to change the zoning from RM Medium Density to RH 
High Density for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 
W, as described in Instrument #2023-4951, Exhibit A, Tract 1, generally located between 
D Street and K Street and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard 
 
Ordinance No. 2142 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA; AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF 
GERING, NEBRASKA; AND AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF 
GERING, NEBRASKA; PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET 
FORM.   

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The property owners of the property located within the SW ¼ of Section 1, 
Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering (see map), have 
requested a rezone from RM, Medium Density Residential, to RH, High 
Density Residential. The entire property is approximately 37.35 acres. A 
portion of the property (approximately 2 acres) is already zoned RH. The 
applicant originally requested a rezone for the remainder of the property, 
however, after extensive conversations with staff, the applicant is now 
requesting a rezone for Tract 1, which is approximately 16 acres (see attached 
map). 
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan designates this area as District 4, the East 
Gering Neighborhood District. Under Future Desired Characteristics, the Plan 
states, “As new neighborhoods are developed, inclusion of a variety of 
housing types and densities at various price points should be prioritized. The 
district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing opportunities for 
new housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on 
different lot sizes, as well as townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that 
are designed to fit the context of nearby housing and neighborhoods serving a 
mix of incomes.” The Future Places map for District 4 designates this 
particular property as one that would be suitable for higher density residential 
(see Comprehensive Plan Excerpts attached). Because the proposal is in 
accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, staff recommends approval of the 
rezone. 
 
The attached ordinance would change the zoning only for Tract 1 as described 
in Instrument #2023-4951.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Zone Change. Planning 
Commission recommended Approval of the Zone Change at their 
meeting on February 20, 2024. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  



City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  X yes no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 

Approved for submittal: 
    Kathy Welfl, City Clerk

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: 
Planning Commission/City Council 

Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2142 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AMENDING 

THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; 

AND AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; 

PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT; AND 

PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, 

NEBRASKA: 

Section 1.  That the RM (Residential Medium-Density District) zoning on the following 

described real estate, to wit: 

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION l, TOWNSHIP 

21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PAPPAS ADDITION, AS PLATTED AND RECORDED IN DEED 

BOOK 153, PAGE 379 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED RECORDS; THENCE, ALONG 

THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID ADDITION, N01°36'12"E TO THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SAID ADDITION, BEING A DISTANCE OF 339.92 FEET; THENCE, ALONG THE 

NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID ADDITION, S88°32'39"E TO THE SOUTHWEST 

CORNER OF LOT 13, BLOCK 8, PAPPAS ADDITION, AS PLATTED AND RECORDED IN 

DEED BOOK 161, PAGE 602 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED RECORDS, BEING A 

DISTANCE OF 374.39 FEET; THENCE, ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID 

LOT 13 AND TRUE NORTHERLY EXTENSION, N01°38'14"E TO THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK 6, PAPPAS SECOND ADDITION AS PLATTED AND 

RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 161, PAGE 602 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED 

RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 286.60 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY 

BOUNDARY OF SAID SECOND PAPPAS ADDITION, N88°36'06"W TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF EASTFAIR ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, 

NEBRASKA AS PLATTED AND RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 211, PAGE 390 OF THE 

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY DEED RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 997.84 FEET; 

THENCE, ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF SAID EASTFAIR ADDITION, S00°59'46"W FOR A 

DISTANCE OF 306.32 FEET, N 88°36'50"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 583.34 FEET, S46°

29'22"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.34 FEET, SOI 035'34"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 172.47 

FEET, N88°50' 12"W TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY 

BOUNDARY OF DEERFIELD ADDITION AS PLATTED AND RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 

160, PAGE 401 OF THE SCOTTS 



BLUFF COUNTY DEED RECORDS, BEING A DISTANCE OF 9.97 FEET; THENCE, ALONG SAID 

EASTERLY BOUNDARY, SOI 036'44"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET; THENCE , S89°1 l 

'48"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 1233.44 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  

 

 

 

Is hereby amended to RH (Residential High-Density District).   

 

 Section 2.  That all City of Gering Zoning Maps are hereby amended to reflect the same. 

 

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval, and publication in pamphlet form according to law.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ______ day of ____________, 2024. 

 

_______________________________ 
Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



Scotts Bluff County, NE

Developed by

ASSESSOR DATA

Parcel ID 010000457
Sec/Twp/Rng 1/21/55
Property Address

Alternate ID n/a
Class n/a
Acreage 14.98

Owner Address OIKOS DEVELOPMENT CORP  
1712 MAIN ST  
KANSAS CITY MO 64108

District 41
Brief Tax Description PT TL 5, 7 & 9, 1-21-55 UNPLATTED LANDS (14.98)

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

DISCLAIMER: This map measurement’s and all associated data are approximate and not to be used for any of�cial purposes. Scotts Bluff County assumes no liability associated with

the use or misuse of this information.

Date created: 4/4/2024 

1,180 ft

Overview

Legend 

Tax Parcels


	April 8 AGENDA
	March 25, 2024 MINUTES
	Claims 3-26-24 to 4-8-24
	FEB 2024 Financial Report
	Agenda summary pad mount trans
	Bid Comparison- Pad Mount Transformer Bids April bid opening
	Sheet1

	Agenda summary- fuel bids April 2024
	Fuel Bid Comparison April 2024
	Agenda statement public hearing heeman
	HEEMAN app
	Agenda statement Rec Heeman
	MEMO for liquor license
	Agenda summary - Staff report OIKOS Zone Change
	for 4 8 packet - East Gering Comp Plan Info
	For 4 - 8 packet - Principle 3.1
	Oikos Rezone map for staff report 4-8-24
	Oikos Development Corporation Covenants-4.2.2024
	PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
	ARTICLE 1.
	ARTICLE II. GENERAL PROVISIONS
	STATE OF MISSOURI

	Agenda summary- Zone Change Ordinance
	ordinance 2142 -  OIKOS Development-FINAL
	OIKOS Rezone Map- North portion



